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. USA VIDEOQ INTERACTIVE CORP.
83 HallsRoad
0ld Lyme, Connecticut 06371

Dear Shareholder:

We invite you to attend our annual meeting of shareholders to be held on Thursday, June 12th,
2003, in Calgary, Alberta, Canada. At the meeting you will hear a report on.our operatnons and
have a chance to meet your directors and executives. -

This mailing includes the formal notice of the meeting; the Report on Form 10-K tothe
Securities and Exchange Commission and the Proxy Statement. The Proxy Statement tells you
more about the agenda and procedures for the annual meeting. It also describes how the Board
of Directors operates and glves personal information about our dlrector candldates

4 Even 1f you only own a few shares we want your shares to be represented at the meetlng Turge
you to complete, sign, date, and return your proxy promptly in the enclosed envelope

To attend the meetmg in person, please follow the instructions in the Proxy Statement.
Sincerely yours,
/s/ Edwin Molina

Edwin Molina
President

May 8th, 2003



USA VIDEO INTERACTIVE CORP.. - R
83 Halls Road . o
Old Lyme, Connecticut 06371 . P

| NOTICE OF 2003 ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

Time:  11:00 a.rh.,Mountain Time
¢ Date  Thursday, June 12th, 2003
Place: -Beaumont Church LLP, Barristers and Solicitors

2200 Telus Tower, 411 - 1st Street SE
- Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2G 5E7

- L To elect directors '

2. To ratify the appomtment by the Board. of Drrectors of Goldstem
' Golub Kessler LLP as the Company’s independent auditors for the
~ current ﬁscal year :

3. To transact such other busmess as may properly come before the
annual meeting or any adjournment of the meeting.

j Only shareholders of record at the close of the busmess on May 8th, 2003 may vote at the annual
meetmg r
Your vote is 1mportant Please complete sign, date, and return your proxy promptly i in the
enclosed envelope: :

By Order of the Board of D‘irectors

S - By: /s/ AntonJ. Drescher
May 8th, 2003 . ‘ ~ Anton J. Drescher,
‘ B Secretary

- Please complete, date and sign the enclosed Proxy and return it promptly in the envelope
. provided, whether or not you plan to attend the 2003 annual meeting of shareholders of
USA Video Interactrve Corp. If you attend the meeting, you may vote your shares in
person if you wish, even if yo _m'evrouslv returned your Proxy. : ‘

-
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'USA Video Interactive Corp.
Proxy Statement

GENERAL INFORMATION

This Proxy Statement is being sent to you in connection with the solicitation of proxies for the

2003 annual meeting of shareholders (the “4nnual Meeting”) by the Board of Directors of USA
Video Interactive Corp. (the “Company”, “USA Video™, “we” or “us”) to be held at the offices

- of Beaumont Church LLP, Barristers and Solxc1tors 2200 Telus Tower, 411 - 1st Street SE, -

Calgary, Alberta, Canada, T2G SE7, at 11:00 am,, ‘Mountain Time, on Thursday, June 12th,
2003, and at any adjournments thereof. This proxy statement and the accompanying Notice of -
2003 Annual Meeting of Shareholders and form of proxy were first mailéd o stockholders on or
about May 13th, 2003. Shareholders are encouraged to review the information provided in this
proxy statement in. con]unctlon with our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended_

* December 31, 2002, a copy of which also accompanies this proxy statcmcnt

Who may vote

On‘lyv shareholders of the Company as recorded in our stock register at the close of business on
May 8th, 2003 (the “Record Date”) may vote at the Annual Meeting. At the close of business
on the Record Date, we had 107,995,089 common shares outstanding and entitled to vote, held

~ by approximately 1,456 stockholders of record (excluding warrants to purchase 23,575,000

common shares and 25,000 common shares reserved for our stock» option plan). Each commeon
share is entitled to one vote on each matter properly brought before the Annual Meeting.

How to vote

You may vote in person at the meeting or by proxy. We recommend that you vote by proxy even
if you plan to attend the Annual Meeting. ‘You can always change your vote at the Annual
Meetmg _ :

Voiing E lectronically via the Internet

If your shares are registered in the name of a bank or brokerage you may be eligible to vote your
shares electronically over the Internet or by telephone. A large number of banks and brokerage

 firms are. participating in the ADP Investor Commumcatlon Services ("ADP") online program,

which provides eligible shareholders who receive a paper copy. of the proxy statement with the

‘opportunity to vote via the Internet or by telephone. If your bank or brokerage firm is

participating in ADP's program, your voting form from the bank or brokerage firm will provide
instructions. If your voting form does not reference Internet or telephone information, please

~ complete and return the paper proxy card in the enclosed envelope.

How Proxies work

G‘iVing' us your proxy means you authorize us to vote your shares at the Annual Meeting in the .
manner You direct. You may vote for or not vote for the nominees for director namied in this
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Proxy Statement. You may also vote for or against the proposa_l- to ratify the appointment of

- Goldstein, Golub Kessler LLP as the Company’s independent auditors or abstain from voting.

If you sign and return the enclosed proxy but do not specify how to vote, we will vote your

shares in favor of the nominees for director named in this Proxy Statement and in favor of the
other proposal described in this Proxy Statement.. In the discretion of the proxy holders, the
proxies will also-be voted for or against such other matters as may properly come before the

‘Annual Meeting. At the date this Proxy Statement went to press we did not know of any other

matters to be raised at the Annual Meeting.

. The' persons named in the enclosed proxy are directors and officers of the Company and you may '

strike out the names of the persons whom you do not wish to act on your behalf. A shareholder

has the right to appoint any person to attend and act for him or her at the Annual Meeting. A
-Shareholder desiring to appoint a person to represent him at the Annual Meeting may do

so either by inserting such person’s name in the blank space provrded and striking out the
printed names in the form of proxy or by comp]etrng “another. proxy. In either case, the

proxy must be delivered to the offices of the Company’s Transfer Agent, CIBC Mellon Trust
‘Company, Suite 600, 333 7th- Avenue S.W., Calgary, Alberta, Canada,T2P 273 at least 48 hours

prior to the scheduled commencement of the Annual Meeting.

You may receive more than one proxy dependmg on how you hold your shares. Shares
registered in your name are covered by one proxy. . If you hold shares through someone else,
such as a bank or broker (that is, in street name) please refer to your proxy card or the
mformatron forwarded by your bank, broker or other holder of record for voting instructions. If
you want to vote in person at the Annual Meeting, and you hold your shares in street name, you

‘must obtain a proxy from your bank or broker and bring the proxy to the Annual Meetmg

‘This Proxy Statement and the accompanymg proxy card are first bemg mailed to shareholders on

or- about May 13th, 2003.

These secuntyholder matenals are berng sent to both registered and non-regrstered owners of the

~securities. If you are a non-registered owner, and the Company or its agent has sent these
‘materials directly to you, your name and address and information about your boldings of
_ securities, have been obtained in accordance with apphcable securities regulatory requrrements

from the mtennedxary holding on your behalf

- By choosmg to send these matenals to-you drrectly, the Company (and not the 1ntermed1ary' 4

holding on your behalf) has assumed responsrbrlrty for (i) delivering these materials to you, and
(11) executing your proper voting instructions. Pleasé return your votmg mstructrons as specrﬁed
in the request for voting mstructlons :

. Revoking a Proxy

'You may revoke your proxy before it is voted by suhmitting a new proxy with a later date, by
. voting in person at the Annual Meeting, or by notifying our Secretary in writing at #507, 837

West Hastipgs Street, Vancouver British Columbia, Canada V6C 3N6.




. Votes needed :

4

., g Please note, however that if your. shares are held of record by a broker bank or other nominee |

and you wish to vote at our Annual Meeting, you must bring to our meeting a letter, from the

 broker, bank or other nominee confmnmg your beneficial ownership of the shares and that such

broker, bank or other nomineg is not votmg your shares

, Quorum :

- To conduct the business of the meeting; we must have a quorum. This means at least a majority

of the outstandmg shares ent1tled to vote must be represented at the Annual Meetmg, either by

vproxy orin person '

L

2 The three nominees for drrector recervmg a pluralrty of the votes castin person or. by proxy at the 5

Annual’ Meetmg shall be:elected. Approval toratify the appomtment of Goldstein Golib Kessler-
LLP requires the afﬁrmatrve vote:of a:majority of the votes cast in Person or by proxy at the
Annual: Meetmg If the Annival Meetmg is adjourned, your shares may be voted by the proxy' ’

- holder on the: new meetmg date unless you have revoked your proxy
‘ Only votes cast 7ot agamst” a proposal are counted Abstentrons and broker non-votes (or -

- votes w1thheld” in the election -of ‘directors) will not be counted, except for purposes of
o determmlng a quorum. Broker nori:votes occur When a broker retums a proxy but does not have.
S authonty tovote ona partlcu]ar proposal " - a

Attendmgmperson IR ,' PENE SR

' Only shareholders therr proxy holders and USA Vrdeo 8 guests may attend the Annual Meetmg ~

i

If you hold your shares through someone else such as a bank or a broker send proof of your

: ownershrp to the Secretary at the address listed above, or you may bring proof of ownership- with
you in-order to'be admitted to the' Annual Meeting. -Acceptable proof could include an account -

statement showmg that you owned USA Vrdeo shares on May 8th 2003. f' '

' We wrll pay the expenses of solrcrtmg proxres Proxres may be sohcrted on our behalf by‘ ‘
* directors, officers or employees in-person or by telephone, email or fax.. We will also reimburse
. banks, brokers and other persons holding shares in their names or in the names of their nominees - -
 for their reasonable out-of-pocket- expenses in forwardrng proxres and proxy matenal to the
- ‘beneﬁcral owners of such shares -

, ITEMl o
ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The board of drrectors has nominated and recommends FOR electron of three of- rts current

ot directors for election at the Annual Meeting. “Mr. Robert Smith resigied as'a director as of May o
~ 7th, 2003 and: Maurice Loverso was appointed in his place. The enclosed Proxy will be voted

FOR the persons nominated unless otherwise indicated. If any of the noinees should be unable

to serve or should decline to do so, the: “discretionary authority provided in the Proxy will be
_ exerc1sed by the proxy holders to vote for a substrtute or substrtutes to be desrgnated by the
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.' Board of Dlrectors The Board of D1rectors has 110 reason to believe that»any substltute nominee
-or. nomm;es w111 be requrred : . :

FRL T

Each nominee elected asa dlrector'wrll hold ofﬁce untll the next- annual meeting of shareholders :
.and until his successor is elected and quahﬁed or until his earlier death, Tesignation or
retlrement Set forth below for each nommee is his age and his posmon 1f: any, in the Company

- The mformatlon set forth below as to each nominee for drrector has been furmshed to the 4
- Company by the respectlve nommee Lol e :

44/

Name . Age Positon. " Period of Service
G Edwm Molma 47 v :‘Drrector Ch1ef Executlve Ofﬁcer and . Since 1998
E -+ Presidents i I
D Antonl. Drescher 46 - Director, Chlef F1nanc1al Ofﬁcer and o+ Since 1994
T L Secretary. - ewmmos L n st T
| ,-Maurice L‘overSo’ 4 Dnector e - Since2003

' ,Edwm Molma Presrdent, Chlef Exeeutlve Ofﬁcer and Dlrector

_ M. Mohna served asa Semor Admmrstrator w1th USA Vrdeo from June 1992 to June 30 1998 :

- when'he was-appointed President; Chief Executive Officer and-a director. Mr. Molina was alsoa -
Senior Administrator-with Adnet USA LLC a private Calrforma company involved in: Internet
advertlsmg, from May 1996 to June 1998 ' : _ ‘

"o

o Anton J Drescher Chlef Fmanclal Ofﬁcer, Secretary and Dlrector

s Mr Drescher has been Chref F1nanc1al Ofﬁcer of USA Vrdeo since December 1994 He has also
- beena director: and Secretary/ Treasurer of Cal-Star, Inc. (formerly-"Future Link Systems Inc.").a
< pubhe company listed for trading on the TSX: Venture Exchange: (the "TSX ");-which. company
‘was prev1ously involved in:the development of compression technology and is now deemed an-
inactive company by the TSX; a-director and Secretary/Treasurer: of iQuest Networks Inc. =
~ (formerly- “Interlink Systems Inc.” and “Glassmaster Industnes Inc.”); a public company listed
on the: TSX, involved: in d1g1tal audio distribution since 1996 ‘President. of Westpoint
Management Consultants Limited, a private’ company engaged in tax and accounting consultmg
for-business reorganizations since 1979; President of Harbour Pacific Capital Corp.; a private.” .
 British Columbla company involved in regulatory filinigs for businesses in Canada, since 1998;. -
and, since 1991, a director and Presxdent of International Tower Hill Mines Limited, a pubhc
British- Columbia company. listed on- the TSX and involved in ‘mineral exploration, sincé
February 2003, a director and Secretary of StorageFlow Systems Corp., a public company listed
on the TSX, which'company: is invelved in. electromc data storage. Mr. Drescher has been a
5 Certlﬁed Management Accountant since 1981 ‘

Y
v
A3
e
&

Maunce Loverso Dlrector

M. Ldve;so has been a drrector of USA. Video since May 8th, 2003. He has been President of
- 3336298 Canada Inc. since: 1996; providing financial consultation services to small capital public
“and private companies and has been a dlrector of Group Intercapxtal Inc. since 1996 assrstmg a

B Ry T L L
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_ small cap venture capital firm with financial advice. .Previously, from 1992 to 1995, he served as
President of Almic Industries, a manufacturer of bathroom vanities and accessories and provided

financial consultant services to USA Video from 1992 to 1994. From 1998 to 1999, he was a
director of QR Canada Capltal Inc., a pubhc company listed for trading on the TSX.

The Board of Directors has no reason to believe that any nominee will not serve if elected If

- any nominee is unable 1o serve as a director, the shares represented by all valid proxies may be
voted for the'election for such other person(s) as the Board may recommend, unless the Board
chooses to reduce the nuniber of directors serving on the Board. - Proxies will be voted FOR each
nominee unless the sharcholder specifies otherwise. | o

The'Boa'r‘d of Directors unanimously recommends a vote FOR the election of each of the
nominees named in this Proxy Statement. Proxies solicited by the Board of Directors w111 be
so voted unless shareholders specify otherw15e on the accompanymg Proxy :

¢

Meetmgs of the Board Of Dlrectors

Durmg 2002, the Board of Dlrectors held a number of mformal meetmgs and took actlon by
unanimous written consent on sgven 0CCasions. : :

Audit .Committee

The Board of Directors has an audit committee (the “Audit Committee™), which was comprised

of Anton J. Drescher and Robert D. Smith Jr. until his recent resignation. Mr. Maurice Loverso
was appoirited to the Audit Committee in Mr. Smith's place. Because Mr. Drescher is an officer,

director and shareholder, he is not consideréd to be “independent” under the hstlng standards of
the New York Stock Exchange the American Stock Exchangc or the National Assocxatlon of

o Securmes Dealers.

The Audlt Commlttee meets with the Company’s independent accountants at least quarterly ‘to

discuss the results of the annual audit or interim periodic reviews and-to review the financial

 statements; appoints the independent accountants to-be retained; oversees the independence of
thé independent accountants; evaluates the indepexdent accountants’ performance; approves fees
paid to independent accountants and receives and considers the independent accountants”
comments as to controls, adequacy of staff and management performance and procedures in
connection with audit and financial controls. The Audit Committee met four times and signed
four consent resolutions during fiscal 2002. - ‘ :

The Audit Committee is primeﬁly concerned with the effectiveness of the audits of the Compa'ny
by its internal audit staff and by the independent auditors. : Its duties include: (1) recommending

the selection of independent auditors; (2) reviewing the scope of the audit to be conducted by -

them, as well as the results of their audit; (3) reviewing the organization and scope of the
- Company’s internal system of audit and financial controls; (4) appraising the Company’s
financial reporting activities (including its Proxy Statement and Annual Report) and the
accounting standards and principles followed; and (5) examining other reviéws relating to
compliance by. employees with important: Company policies and apphcable laws. The Audit
Committee has not adopted a written charter. -

N




Other Committees ' o ‘ : s

The Board of DirectorS'currently has no other committees. '

»

Relatronslnp with Our Independent Accountants

The firm of Goldstem Golub Kessler LLP has served as our mdependent audrtors since February.
2001 and was our independent auditor for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2000, 2001 and
2002. The Board of Directors has recommended Goldstein Golub Kessler LLP to serve as our
mdependent accountants for the fiscal year ending December 31 2003. : -

Services performed by Goldstem Golub Kessler for fiscal 2002 consisted of the gxamination of
our quarterly and annual financial statements and services related to filings with the Securities

and Exchange Commrssron ("SE C").ss

AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

The-material in this report is not "solzcztmg materral, " is not deemed 'ﬁled " with the SEC, a(zdl is
not to be incorporated by reference in any of our filings under the Securities Act-of 1933. or.the’
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, whether made before or after the date of this proxy statement

- and irrespective of any general incorporation language theréin. -

The Audit Committee of the Board assists the Board in carrying out its oversight responsibilities
for the Company's financial reportmg process audit process and internal controls.

- The Audit Committee has reviewed and drscussed the Company s-audited financial statements

with management which has primary responsibility for the financial statements. Goldstein
Golub Kessler LLP, the Company’s independent auditors for 2002, are responsible for
expressing an opinion onthe conformity of the Company S audrted financial statements with
generally accepted accountmg principles. : Co :

In fulfilling its oversight respon51b1htres the Audit Commrttee has rev1ewed and drscussed n

* detail the audited fiscal year 2002 financial statements with the. Company's management and
. with Goldstein Golub Kessler LLP, the Company's mdependent auditors. In addition, thé Audit

Committee has discussed with Goldstein Golub Kessler LLP the matters required to be discussed

by Statement on Auditing Standards Number 61, Communication with Audit Committees, as

modified or supplemented. The Audit Committee has received the written disclosures and the
letter from Goldstein Golub Kessler LLP required by Independence Standards Board Standard
Number 1, Independence Discussions with-Audit Committees, as modified or supplemented, and
has discussed with the independent auditors their independence from the Company and its
management The Audit Committee has also considered whether Goldstein Golub Kessler LLP's

provision of non-audlt services to the Company is compatrble with the mdependence of such

firm.

Members of the Audit Committee rely on the information provided to-them and on the
 representations made to the Committee.by management and USA Video's independent

accountants without conducting independent verification of the accuracy of such information and

representatrons Accordingly, the Audit Comnnttee s oversight does not ensure that management - -




e
=
x

B
%
=

&
B3
=
]
2
“
b
b
%
Ry
B
=
>
=
Z
&
&
5
2
=
=
<
=
x5
o
%
by
!
_;;
Fe

DA RS I

R AT

-7-

has maintained appropriate accounting and financial reporting principles or approprrate internal
controls and procedures designed to assure compliance with accounting standards and applrcable
laws and regulations. Furthermore, the Audit Committee's considerations and discussions
referred to above do not ensure that any audit of USA Video's financial statements conducted by
USA Video's internal and independent accountants has been carried out in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards, or that the financial statements ‘are presented in
,accordance wrth generally accepted accountmg pnnerples

) Based on thesc reviews and dlscussrons the Audit Committee recommended fo the Board and

the Board has approved, that the audited financial statements be included in the Company's .
-Annual Report on Form 10- K for the year ended December 31 20(}2 for ﬁhng with the

Commrssron oot

BaSed on the Audit Committee's and management's assessment of the perforrnanee of Goldstein
Golub Kessler LLP during the audit of the Company's financial statements for the fiscal year
ending December 31, 2002, the . ‘Audit Conimittee recommended to the Board that Go]dstern
Golub Kessler LLP be engaged as the Company s mdependent audrtors for fiscal year 2003

Respectfully submrtted

Anton J. Dfescher ‘
RobertD Smrth Jr

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF DIRECTORS OFFICERS
AND CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS ‘

The followmg table sets forth as of May 8th, 2003 the number of outstandmg common shares of '

* USA Video beneficially owned by (i) each person known to USA Video to beneficially - own '

more than 5% of its outstanding common shares, (i) each director, (i) each nominee for
director, (iv) each executive officer listed in the Summary Compensatlon Table, and (iv) all
- executive officers and directors as a group.

Name ‘ ' ' ~ Shares Owned . .Percentage of- Class
Edwin Molira - ’ o 7,124,424 (1) © O 6ey
Anton J..Drescher N o 7,781,885 (2) . 7.2%
Maurice Loverso (3) ‘ o o .-0- . . N/A

Robert D. Smith EI 071,085,000 (5) 108

all Executlve Offlcers & Dlrectors

as a Group [ four. persons] i . - 167166;309 (l)(ZI(G)' C14.7% .

(1) Includes 1,825, 000 common shares underlymg warrants that are currently exercrsable by»
" Mr. Molina. Mr. Molina's address is 83 Halls Road, Old Lyme, Connecticut.
(2) Includes 1,825,000 common shares underlying warrants that are currently exercisable by
Mr. Drescher. Mr. Drescher's address 1s #507, 837 West Hastmgs Street, Vancouver
British Columbia.




. - 8 -
- {3)" M. Loverso's address is #507, 837 West Hastirigs Street, Vancouver; British Columbia.
“(4) Mr. Smith resigned as a director of the Company as of May 7th, 2003.

: o (5) Includes 360 000 common shares underlymg warrants that are currently exercrsable by Mr.
- Smith. . ‘ . -
’ (6)A ' Includes 75, 000 common shares underlymg warrants that are currently exercrsable bya.
- fomerdirector: . - : e S
¢ SECTION16(A) BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP REPORi‘mG.éOMPLiANCE

., .- Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act-of 1934 (the “1934. Act”) requires the Company’s
- _directors and executive officers; and persons who own more than ten percent of a registered.class

.. .of the Company’s equity securities, to file with the SEC initial reports.of ownership and reports
" of changes in ownership of common stock and other equity securities of the Company. Officers,
= “directors and greater than ten percent stockholders are required by-SEC regulation to furnish the
4 : Company with copies of all Sectlon 16(a) forms they frle : .

i ‘ To the Company s knowledge based solely ona revrew of the copres of such reports fumrshed

- to the Company and representations. that no other reports were required, durrng the fiscal year
‘ended December 31, 2002, all Section 16(a)- ﬁlmg requirements applicable to-its: oﬂ'rcers, '
directors and greater than ten percent beneﬁcral OWners were. comphed with.’ :

DIRECTOR AND EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION AND
OTHER TRANSACTIONS WITH MANAGEMENT

The followmg table sets forth compensatron awarded to earned by or pard to the Company s
~ Chief Executive Officer ("CEO"), and to other persons serving as executive officers of the
. Company as of December 31, 2002, whose salary and bonus for such year exceeded $100 000

(collectrvely, the “Named Executzve Officers”), for the last three completed fiscal years.

Long-Term Compensation

¢ "Summary Compensation Tab‘le . o Awards B . Payouts
. Annval Compensation . - -
Name and - . ; Semmemom- .Restricted -Securities . -
Principal . S R - Other Annual Stock Underlying LTIP All Other
. Position Year | Salary Bonus Compensation Award(s) Optrons/SARs Payouts Compensation
' - : T o N gt T T Tt
5 s s $ s s s
Molina, L © 2002 5. 84,415 20- $ . -0- -0- 900, 00010} -0- . '-0- C
Edwin 2001 - § 124,910 . =0~ "VS 125,000(2) -0~ -0- -0- to-0-
 (CEO) - 2000 5 128,361 . =0- $ 500,000(3) Co-0- ' -0- -0~ -0-
Drescher - L2002 . $ 81,311(1) -0~ s -0s T -0- 750,000¢11)  -0- -0-
anton, . 2001 $ 120,000(1) -0- $ 200,000(4) -0- - -0~ ~0- -0: "
(CFO) . 2000  § 120,000(1) -0~ $ 500,000(5) ~-0- ’ 200,000(11) -0~ .-0=
Smith, . 2002 § 27,138 -0-" - 4 -0~ -0~ 500,000(12) ~ -0- -0-

Robert : 2001 § 89,412 -0- $ 22, 900(7 9) -0- -0~ -0- -0-
(CO0) (6} - Co : ' '

R A LRI S A RR R 1w o L

) . [0 | Represents consulting fees paid to Mr. Drescher through Harbour Pacific Capital Corp., a




94

 consulting’ ﬁrm wholly owned by h1m for h1s ‘services-as an executrve ofﬁcer of the .-
- Company S S :
@ In March 2001 Mr Molma purchased 250 000 umts (each compnsed of onie common
. - share and one warrant to acquire one common share at $0.66 per share) at $0:54 per unit. -
" " This compensation resulted from the difference between the $0.54 purchase price and the
" $0.66 warrant exercise price and the fair market prrce of $0 84 of the common shares on
-thedateofrssuanceoftheumts PO EREERTR :

bde g i en i

'(3)  Inluly 2000 Mr Molrna purchased 200 ,000 units (each comprlsed of one’ common share
- and one warrant to acquire one common share-at $1.50 per share)'at $1.50 per ‘uriit. This
o compensation resulted from the difference between the $1.50° purchasg' price and the
-$1.50 warrant exercise price and the fair market pnce of $2 75 of* the common’ shares on

- the date ofrssuance ofthe units: & Al e '

@ In March 2001, Mr Drescher purchased 400 ,000 unrts (each compnsed of one common
B share and one wartant to'acquire one common share at $0:66 1 per share) at $0.54 per-unit.,
3 This compensatlon resulted from the difference between.the $0.54 purchase price and the
$0.66 ‘WaiTant exercise price and the farr market pnce of $0 84 of the common shares on =«
| the date of issuance of the umts ' S S '

(5 . -In July 2000 Mr Drescher purchased 200 000 umts (each compnsed of one common

-+ share and one warrant o acquire one common share at §1.50 per share) at $1.50 per unit.

i ‘ This compensation resulted from the difference between the $1.50 purchase price and the

T L8150 warrdnt exercise price- and the fair market prrce of $2 75 of the common shares on
o the date of issuance of the umts :

o (6)' ’ iMr Sm1th resrgned as a dlrector of the. Company as of May 7th 2003

(N In March 2001 Mr Smrth purctiased 40,000 umts (each compnsed of one common share

"~ and one warrant to acquire one common share at $0.66 per share) at $0.54 perunit. This
'compensatron resulted from the difference between the $0.54 purchase price and the

.. $0.66 warrant exercise pnce and the fair market price of $0.84 of the common shares on

S the date of i 1ssuance of the units. L

i 8). In Septembcr 2001 Mr Sm1th purchased 45 000 units. (each comprlsed of one common
.+ share and one warrant to acquire one common share at $0.35 per share) at $0.27 per unit.

- This compensation resulted from the difference between the $0.27 purchase price and the

’ 'farr market price of $0 29 of the ‘common shares on the date ofi issiiance of the unlts

9) In December 2001 Mr Smrth purchased 100 000 units (each comprrsed of one common
N share and one warrant to acquire one common share at $0.26 per share) at $0.20 per unit. i
This compensation resulted from the dltference between the $0. 20 purchase price and the e
' fa1r market pnce of $0 2 of the common shares on the date of i 1ssuance of the umts Bt

.‘(.1‘05 In December 2002 Mr Molma cancelled \900 000 stock optlons granted to hrm in
o ‘Fcbruary 2002 .

R AR
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(11) In December 2002, Mr. Drescher cancelled 750,000 stock options granted: to- him in

‘ February 2002 and cancelled 200, 000 stock optlons granted to him i in December 2000. .
(12)_' In December 2002 Mr. Smrth cancelled 500 000 stock optrons granted to h1m in -~
"February 2002. . - o

The followmg table sets forth certain, information concerning grants of stock optrons to the B
Named Executrve Officers durlng the year ended Decgrnber 31, 2002 o L

T et SRR

OPTION/SAR GRANTS IN LAST FISCAL YEAR

Potentlal Reallzable Value at
‘Assumed Annual Rate of Stock

Individual Gd:'ant:‘s""' O U R T PR U Pr:.ce Apprec1at10n for Optlon Term |
Number .of . $.of Total ' Market - ‘ ‘ .
_ Securities . Options/SARs. -*..:. 7w . BEECEIOMes: s dui i . o0 e b .o e
. e . Underlying  Granted to. Exercise’ Date of .= ..~ i A ’
* " MName ...~ " - options/ SARs' Empldyees in = Price . Grant -, Expiration-. - 0%
Lo o -Granted . ' Fiscal Year(l) ($/Share).{$/Share) = Date . . $) .. :
{ ‘Molina, Bdwin Too- - t‘ L 1Q;.k“> bFOJ-:" e S -0- : ‘h'j‘;o- L
% Drescher, Anton -0- -0- ~0- -0, o -0- B Y S-0s .
: Smith, Robert. -- <0~ . =0m 00 -0e -0 Lo -0~ Coo-0- -0- :
I (I) A total of 5 605 000 stock optlons were granted to employees and consultants in 2002 of |
E ) ~ which 5,580,000 stock optrons were cancelled durmg the year As of May 8th 2003,a< o
e total of 25,000 stock optrons are outstandmg _. S . coe AR
[ The followmg table sets forth certain mformatron concernmg exercises of stock options by the S
i Named Executive Ofﬁcers durmg the year ended December 31, 2002 and stock optrons held at

‘ Aggregated Optron/ SARExerclsesmLastFrscal YearandFY-EndOptron / SAR Values

40 : ) - o . Number of Securities Value of Unexercised -

3 o - ' ’ - Underlying Unéxercised . In-the-Money .

Options /-SARs © " " Options / SARs . .,

at FY-End (§) .. = - . At FY-End ($)- v

4 TTTTTmeere S .-----------‘-------‘—---‘-----"-f Sttt et - - : ittt it eh

a Shares Acquired on ;- Value Realized: - - Exercisable/ ;Exercz.sable/ I

* Name o co . ‘Exercise (#) © . = {8y " '.% Unexercisable . . - .Unexercisable (1)

b idimmmmmmesemime e d bl ool a e m o e ecm e e e e ———— ——mam e ————— . . [

% Molina, Bdwin . T S S T A8 S ENRNUE 7 ST AT

; ‘Dresch;e_r, "Anton Cose o -0- ) 0./ 0 Co L N/B /$0
Sm::.th,‘ltobert e . -'0','j . » -0- E e 0/0 X ' L N/A /s

S L L

(1) On December 31 2002, the average of the hrgh and low bid | prices of the common shares
on the OTC BB was. 0. 07 o
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. Compensation of Directors

Directors receive no compensation for their service as such.

Employments Contracts

" USA Video does not have an employment contract with Mr. Molina and the other Named -

Executive Officer. The Company has:no obligation to provide any compensation to'Mr. Molina

- or any other Named Executive Officer in the event of his resignation, retirement or termination,

or a change in control of the Company, or a change in any Named Executive Officers'

e respons1b111t1es following a change in control.

USA Video ‘may ‘in the future create retirement, pcnsxon proﬁt sharing and mcd1calp
relmbursement plans covermg its Executive Ofﬁcers and Duectors

Compensation Co‘mm'ittee Interlocks and Insider Participation

The Company does not have a compensatlon commlttee Decisions concerning the
compenisation of the Company’s executive officers are made by the Board of Directors. All
members of the Board during fiscal 2002 (Edwin Molina, Anton J. Drescher and Robert D.
Smith Jr.) participated in the Board’s deliberations concerning executwe officer compensation.
dunng the fiscal year ended December 31,2002,

Board of Dtrectors Report on Executwe Compensation

The Board of Dxrectors determines the compensatnon of the Company s executive ofﬁcers

BOARD OF DIRECTORS Report on Executlve Compensatlon ,

The Company does not have a formal compensation ‘committee The Company intends to
establish a compensation committee at such time as it is able to atract a sufficient number of
outside directors to the Board. The Company is unable to state when it will be able to establish a
formal compensation committee. Pending establishment of the committee, the entire Board of
Directors will continue to be responsible for the Company’s executive compensation policy. The
three current members of the Board are the Company s senior executive officers.

Compensation Phl]osophy

The Company must compete for, attract, develop, motivate and Tetain high quality executive:
management personnel. In order to do so, the Company offers a package including a competitive

salary, benefits and, on a discretionary basxs additional compensatlon in the form of stock

options.
Cash Compensation
The Company’s executive salary levels are intended to be consistent with competitive salary

levels and job responsibilities and experience level of each executive, as well as the Company’s
overall salary structure and financial condition. - Salary changes reflect competitive and
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economic trends, the overall financial performance of the Company and the performance of the

individual executive. Salaries are reviewed annually by the Board.

Stock Options

Stock options are designed to attract ‘and retain-executives who can make significant
contributions to the Company’s success, reward executives for such contributions, give
executives a long-term incentive to increase shareholder value, and align the interests of the .

Company’s executive officers with those of its shareholders.

The Board has made, and expects to contmue to make grants of stock options to executwe

- officers. Recipients of option grants, and the size of the grants, are determined based on several

factors, including the responsibilities of the individual officers, their past-and anticipated

contributions to the Company’s success, the Company’s overall performance, and prior option
grants. All options granted to executive officers have an exercise price at least equal to the

market price of the Company’s common shares at the time of the grant. In 2002, the Company
granted stock options to its Directors or Executive Officers and employees to purchase an

aggregate of 5,605,000 common shares, of which 5,580,000 stock optlons were: subsequently

cancellcd leavmg a balance of 25,000 stock options outstandmg

Compensatlon of the Chxef Executlve Officer

In settmg the compensation payable for 2002 to Edwin Molina, the Company’s Chief Executive

Officer, the Board generally considered the same factors ‘dcscnbed above. -Additionally, the
Board intends that Mr. Molina’s compenSation be competitive with compensation paid to chief
executive officers of similar sized compames in the Company’s industry and to reward Mr:

Molina for directing the Company s efforts in initiating- and expandmg its streammg media. .

busmess

IRS Limits on Deductibiliéy of Compensation

‘ ' The Coinpany is subject to Se_c_tioﬂ 1;62(111) of the Internal,-Reve’nué Code of 1986_, as amended,
~ which limits the deductibility of certain compensation payments to the Company s executive
officers in excess of $1.0 million. The Board expects that cash compensation in 2002 paid to the.

Chief Executive Officer or any other executive officer to be well below $1.0 million. Section

162(m) also provxdes for certain exemptions to the limitations on deductibility, including
compensation that is “performance-based’ within the meaning of Section 162(m). Because the
Company does not currently have a compensation committee comprised solely of outside
directors, the Company currently cannot avail itself of the performance—based” compensatlon‘
- excmptlon under Sectlon 162(m):-

The'Board of Directors during ﬁscal 2002 consisted of:

Edwin Molina
Anton J. Drescher
. Robert D. Smith Jr.

M. Smith fesigned as a director of the Company as of May 7th, 2003.




Performance Graph )
The following graph compares USA Video's cumulative total shareholder returns Withv the - _
cumulative total return for the last five years of (i) Russell 2500, and (ii) the Dow Jones - U.S. ;
'-Technology, Software, Small Cap Index. The graph shows the value of $100 invested at the

closing price on December 31, 1997, in USA Video common shares, the Dow Jones - U. S,

j} Technology,: Soﬂware Small Cap Index and the Russell 2500 and assumes that all d1v1dends are

reinvested.

_ ~ Total Retum Comparison

$10000 ‘ o

Log

w gg $100

1 12311997 123111988 . . !2(31"999 L 12@\!2”' R RLckeyl . 12131/2&2 ”

:_ ==4=U3A Video (in USS). v ’

p: : —»-Russell 2500 S

< . |_—4—Dow Jones S Technology, Softwars, Smat Cap index

26197 123198 123199 1253100 12/31_/0i T s

USA Video (inUSS) 510000 $5234  $110915  $549.64 $237 18 . $5094 -
Russel 2500 $10000 . $10039  $12462  $12994 $131 53 $108.12

Dow Jones US Techmology, o : v o
Software, Small Cap'lndex‘ " $100.00  $105.16 $256{25: §12752 $104.3f4 $48.85

Certain RelationShipdand Related Transactions
In 2002 the Company paid consulting fees of $81, 311 to Harbour Paclﬁc Capltal Corp a

company controlled by Anton J. Drescher, m conmderatlon of Mr Drescher's services as an '
executive officer of the Company. :

In June 2002, USA Video completed a pnvate placement of 10, 000 ,000 umts (each unit
consisting of one common share and one warrant to purchase an additional common share at
$0.085 US per share) at a price of $0.07 US per unit, of which 7,085,000. units were sold to




14

outside mnvestors and 2,915,000 units were sold to officers, directors and employees of the
Compatty. Because the rules of the TSX require that the offering price for privately placed
- securities of listed companies be set when the offcrmg 1s first announced rather than upon
closmg, the sale price of the units and the exercise price of the warrants were below the market
price of $0.075 US per common share on the date of issuance. Units were sold to the following
officers and directors of the Company; in the amounts indicated: Edwin Molina (1,200,000
unlts) Anton J. Drescher (l 200,000 umts) and Robert S‘mlth (215 000 units).

In December 2002 USA Video completed a pnvate placement of 2 000, 000- units (each unit
conststmg of one common share and one warrant to purchase an additional «common share at
$0.064 US per share) at a pnce of $0.064 US per unit, of which 1,450,000 units were sold to
outside investors and 550,000 units were sold to officers, directors and employees of the
Company Because the rules of the TSX requlre that the offering price for privately placed
securities of listed companies be set when the offering is first announced rather than upon
closmg, the sale price of the units and the exercise price of the warrants were above the market
price of $0.053 US per common share on the date of issuance. “Units were sold to the following
officers and directors of the Company, in the amounts mdlcated Edwm Molma (275 000 umts)
and Anton J. Drescher (275 000 units).

Subsequent to the year ended December 31, 2002 USA Vldeo completed two addxtlonal pnvate
placements : .

In February 2003, USA Video completed a pnvate placement of 2,750,000 units (each unit
consisting of one common share and one warrant to purchase an additional common share at
$0.0657 US per share) at a price of $0.0657 US per unit, of which 2,200,000 units were sold to -
outside investors and 550,000 units were sold to officers, directors and employees of the
Company. Because the rules of the. TSX require. that the offering price for privately placed
securities of listed companies be set when the offering is first announced rather than upon
closing, the sale price of the units and the exercise price of the warrants were below the market
-~ price of $0.075 US per common share on the date of issuance. Units were sold to the following

officers and directors of the Company, in the amounts indicated: Edwin Molina (250 000 units)

vand Anton J. Drescher (250,000 units). -

3 o ‘
On Apnl 8, 2003 USA Video completed a pnvate placement of 1,000, 000 units (each umt
consisting of one common share and one warrant to purchase an additional common share at
$0.075 US per share) at a price of $0.068 US per unit, of which 700,000 units were sold to
outside investors and 300,000 units- were sold to officers, directors and employees of the
. Company. Because the rules of the TSX require that the offering price' for privately placed
securities of listed companies be set when the offering is first announced rather than upon
closing, the sale price of the units and the exercise price of the warrants were below the market
 price of $0.075 US per commori share on the date of issuance. Units were sold to the following
officers and directors of the Company, in the amounts indicated: Edwin Molina (100 000 units),
Anton J. Drescher ( 100,000 umts) and Mano GlOCO (100 000 units). ‘

All common shares purchased in the above private placements are subject to a minimum twelve '
month hold penod, during which period, they may not be sold by the shareholder
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- RATIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT e

OF INI)EPENDENT AUDITORS | TR

The ﬁnn of Goldstern Golub Kessler LLP has been appornted by the Board of Drrectors to serve g
as the Company s mdependent audrtors for the 2003 ﬁscal year ' . :

On February 2, 2001 the Audrt Commrttee of the Board of Drrectors approved the engagement ‘
~of Goldstein. Golub Kessler LLP ‘as the Company $ 1ndependent auditors for the year ended
- December 31, 2000, to replace Amisano Hanson. Chartered Accountants Amrsano Hanson

£ resrgned as audrtors of the Company effectrve F ebruary 2 2001

- _ Durrng the Company s two ﬁscal years ended December 31 2002 and the perlod subsequent to

~ such: date and prior to éngaging Goldstein Golub Kessler LLP, the Company has riot consulted

~ Goldsteiri’ Golub Kessler LLP wrth respect to"the apphcatlon of accountmg pnncrples toa

specrﬁc transaction, erther completed or proposed the type of audit ¢ opinion that might be
- rendered on the Company s financial statements or any.disagreements with Amisano Hanson (of _

.. which there were none) ot reportable events as deﬁned or descnbed in Items 304(a)(2)(1) or (n)' _'
- of Regulatron S- K : r o '

. i

‘ Au‘dtt F e'es

The aggregate fees brlled to the Company for professronal services rendered for the aud1t of the o

Company s annual financial statements for the fiscal year énded December 31,2002, and for'the |

reviews of the ﬁnancral statements 1ncluded in the Company s Quarterly Reports on Form 10 Q.
for that ﬁscal year were $28 000 ‘ .

) "F mancral In{onnatron Systems Desrgn and Implementatron Fees

Al Goldstem Golub Kessler LLP did not prov1de any professronal services to the Company w1th .
;respect to fmancral mformatlon systems desrgn and 1mplementatron for the year ended December v

Lo, 2002

G -All OtherFees

- ‘Goldstem Golub Kessler LLP was not pard any other fees for serv1ces rendered to the Company o
P dunngtheyearendedDecember31 2002 ~_' D . 3 \ N

‘ Goldstern Golub Kessler LLP has advrsed the Company as follows Goldstern Golub Kessler,f L

LLP has a contlnumg relationship with American Express Tax and. Business. Séfvices, Inc.
* (“TBS”) from which it leases auditing staff who are full time, permanent employees of TBS and

L through wh1ch its partners provrde non-audit services. As a'result. of this arrangement, Goldstein
. Golub Keksler LLP has no full time employees and therefore; none of the audit services' '
‘performed were provided by permanent full-time employees of Goldstein Golub Kessler LLP..

Goldstein Golub Kessler LLP. manages and supervises the audit’and audit staff, and is
:exclusrvely :esponsrble for the oprmon rendered in connection with 1ts exannnatron SRR
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. The: afﬁrmatrve vote of a majonty of the votes cast on. th1s Item at the Annual Meetmg 1s' )
- required for the ratification of the appointment of Goldstein Golub & Kessler LLP as the_f »

Company 5 audttors for the ﬁscal year endmg December 31 2003

; The Board of Drrectors unanrmously recommends a vote FOR the. ratrﬁcatron of Goldstem A .

Golub Kessler LLP as the Company s mdependent audrtors for the: current ﬁscal year

. REQUIREMENTS INCLUDIN G DEADL]NES FOR =
SUBMISSION OF PROXY- PROPOSAL, NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS
» AND OTHER BUSINESS OF SHAREHOLDERS ' T

o Under the rules of the SEC 1f a. shareholder wants the Company to mclude a proposal in. 1ts‘
- Proxy Statement and form of proxy for presentatlon at the Company’s 2004 Annual Meeting of

- Shareholdets, the proposal must be received by the Company, Attention: Mr. Anton J. Drescher, A
Secretary; at the Company $ pnncrpal executive offices no later than Januarv 14,2004 and all the
other conditions of Rule 14a-8 under the Securities: Exchange\Act of 1934 must- be satisfied, for-

-~ wsuch proposals to be included in the Company s proxy statement and form of Proxy relatrng to
that meetmg - : :

In addrtlon the proxy solrclted by the Board of Drrectors for the 2004 Annual Meetmg of |
- Shareholders will confer discretionary authority to vote on any shareholder proposal presented at
- that meeting; unless the Company is provrded wrth notice of such proposal no later than January

| ]14 2004,

The Board is not aware - of any matters that are expected to come before the Annual Meetlng‘ -
other than those referred to in this Proxy Statement. If any.other matter should come before the

Annual Meeting, the. persons namied i in the accompanymg proxy mtend to vote the prox1es in
. accordance wrth therr best Judgment ‘ : S :

- The chan’man of the meetmg may refuse to allow the transactron of any busmess not presented o
: beforehand or to acknowledge the nommatlon of any person not made in complrance with the -

foregomg procedures

o It 1s 1mportant that the proxres be returned promptly and that your shares be represented

 Shareholders are urged to mark, date, execute and promptly return the accompanying proxy card |

in the enclosed envelope
FORM 10-K

The Company s Annual Report on Form 10—K for the ﬁscal year ended December 31 2002

_,,-rncludmg the ﬁnancral statements and a hst of exhrbrts, is enclosed wrth thls Proxy :
o 'Statement. ‘ A :

,,,,,
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The Company will mail to any shareholder, without charge and upori written request, a -
copy of any exhibit to the Annual Report.. Requests should be sent to USA Video

Interactive Corp., 83 Halls Road, Old Lyme, Connectrcut 06371, Attentron Investor
Relations.. = - v ‘ . _ -

. By Order of thc Board of Dlrectors

'W‘/s/ AntonJ Drescher IR
Anton J. Drescher, /
-+ Secretary - o H

May 8th, 2003




USA VIDEO INTERACTIVE CORP.
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UNITED STATES

~ SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
- WASHINGTON, DC 20549

FORM 10K

FOR ANNUAL AND TRANSITION REPORTS
PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 13 OR 15(d) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
(Mark One)

\

IXI ANNUAL REPORT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF
1934. o

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002
OR

|_| TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
, EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934. ‘ .

For the transition petiod from to

Commission file number 0-29651

'USA VIDEO INTERACTIVE CORP.

 (Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

\

WYOMING . 06-1576391
(State or Other Jurisdiction of (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)
Incorporation of Organization) . ‘

83 Halls Road, Old Lyme, Connecticut » ' 06371
~ (Address of principal executive offices) . (ZIP Code)
Registrant's telephone number, included area code: . - {860) 434-5535 .
'Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) « ~ None .
of the Act: v | mmmmmmees Smmmmmmmmem oo
Securltles reglstered pursuant to Section 12{g) Common Shares[ no-par value

of the Act: , T
g ' {Title of Class)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or
15(d) of the Securitiés Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for shorter period that the
registrant as required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past
90 days. Yes |X1 No| ]




Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not -
contained herein and will not be contained, to the best of registrant’s kniowledge, in definitive proxy or

" information statements mcorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to thls_ .
" Form 10-K. U ~

' Indncate by check mark whether the reglstrant is-an accelerated filer (as deﬁned in Rule 12b-2 of the Act) ‘

Yes [_[ No [X|

Aggregate market value of the votlng stock of the regtstrant ‘held by non aﬁ'rhates of the registrant at Marchv '

© 26, 2003 (computed by reference to average of the bid and asked price on. the NASD OTC Bulletin Board -

of the common shares on such date) $9,052,083. Number of common:shares outstandmg at March 26,

© 2003: 106,495, 089

) DOCUMENTS lNCORPORATED BY REFERENCE NONE

PARTI o

ItemlBusmess o “ ' ) o -

'_Certam statements contamed in this Annual Report on Form 10-K ("Report"), 1nclud1ng, wnthout lmntatlon

statements- contaxmng the words "believes,” "antrcrpates " “estimates," "expects,” and words of similar

© import, constitute “forward-lookmg statements." Readers should not place'undue reliance on these forward-

looking statements. USA Video's actual results could differ materially from those anticipated in these
forward-looking statements for many reasons, 1nclud1ng risks described in this Report, including the "R1sk
Factors” section contained in thls Item 1, and the other documents USA Vldeo files with the Securities and

'Exchange Commlssmn ("SEC")

I

E Introductlon

, USA Vldeo Interactive Corp ("USA Vrdeo" or the "Company") desrgns and markets to business customers

o streaming video and video-on-demand systems, services and source-to-destination dlgltal media delivery
- solutions that allow live or recorded digitized and compressed video to be transmitted through Internet, .
intranet, satellite or wireless- connectmty ‘The Company's systems, services and delivery solutions-include =

video content productron icontent ‘encoding, media asset management, media and application hosting,.

.multi-mode content drstnbutlon transaction data capture and repomng, e- commerce speclallzed

: engrneermg services, and Internet streammg hardware. "

&S

1.-

. The Company's products and services are based on its propnetary rich media delivery mfrastructure and

software and its Store and. Forward ' Video-on-Demand ("VOD") patent. . These technologies, together with

video compressron technology, facilitate the delivery. of video to an end user in a tlmely and interactive = .

fasluon

: YUSA Video has developed a number of specific products and services based on these technologles These ,‘

include StreamHQ™, a collection of source-to-destination media delivery services marketed to businesses;

- EncodeHQ™, a service that d1g1trzes and compresses analog-source video; hardware server and encoder
>+ system applications-under the brand name Hurricane Mediacaster™; ZMail™, a service that delivers web . -

and rich media' content to targeted. audiences, and medraCthM a serv1ce that dellvers content 31m11ar to -

’ , ZmarlTM but ongmatmg from an exrstmg web presence

i The. Company was 1ncorporated on Apnl 18, 1986, as. Frrst Commerclal Fmancnal Group Inc. in the '
Province of Alberta, Canada. In 1989, its name was changed to “Micron Metals Canada Corp.”, which

purchased 100% of the outstanding. shares of USA Video Inc., a Texas corporation; in-order to focus on the

- digital media business. In 1995 the Company changed its name to “USA Video_Interactive Corp.” and

continued its corporate existence in the State of Wyoming.. The Company has five wholly-owned
subsrdlanes USA Video (Cahfomra) Corp.,, USA Video. Corporatron USA theo Productions Inc., USA

‘\<
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Video Technolo'gy Corporation and USV o} Inc. USA Video's executive and cotporate offices are located in
Old Lyme, Connecticut, and its Canadian offices are located in Vancouver, British Columbia.

Business Environment' . .t

The cost of bandwidth and supporting equipment, such as cable modems and other broadband connectivity .

to homes and businesses, is expected to continue to decrease over the next sevetal years, bringing expanded }
use of high bandwidth applications for video transmission to the general market. Meanwhile, compression
technolog1es contmue to improve, allowmg del1very of hlgher quality content usmg exrstmg connecttvrty )

. USA Vrdeo beheves that market condmons are favorable for contmued acceptance of mainstream VOD

services. In pubhshed highlights of its 14th annual Commumcatrons Industry Forecast, industry merchant -
bank Veronis Suhler notes that per-person daily use of all forms of media continues to increase and is -

.expected to pass 10 hours per day by 2004. In addition, Veronis Suhler forecasts that Internet-advertising - N
- will more than quadruple to.$24.4 billion by 2004, surpassing ‘cable, network television and. consumer

magazmes as total advertising spending grows 8.6% yeatly through 2004. Total U.S. spending on media is

‘expected to reach $663.3 billion by 2003. The 7.5% combined -annual growth _rate- will thake o

communications the second fastest growmg mdustry {behind telecommumcatlons) among the top 12 U S.

. mdustnes

USA Vldeo believes. its source-to-destmatxon strearmng media dehvery services hold significant potenttal -

. for the on-line advertising’ and other industries. Accordmg to- Arbitron/Edison Media Research's Internet VI ~
* Study réleased-on February 7, 2001, streammg media usage had- increased in"the previous year. As of .

January 2001, 13% of Americans (more than 30 million people) use Internet audio ‘or video each month, -

K ‘compared to. 10 % in January 2000. More.than one-quarter (27%) of Americans (more than 61 million
- people) have used Internet. audro o video while 6%, over 13 million people; use streaming media each

week, according to the Internet Y study. USA Video's streaming media dehvery services are designed to

- be highly- functional, cost-effectxve and. easxly nnplemented for advemsers targetmg specxﬁc demographlc '
' g!‘OUPS ‘ » : o ce -

L

‘USA Vrdeo believes that the expected substantxal increases in bandwidth capac1ty, accompanymg decreases -
. ‘in-bandwidth cost, mcreases in- consumer computer and video appliance :storage capacity, and -the
", proliferation of fast video file transfer techniques will result in an industry focus on downloading as an

alternative to streaming as a content delivery mechanism. To position the Company to take advantage of .
this anticipated shift, USA Video has focused its immediate.plans on aggressxvely protecting’its technology .

' ownershxp nghts mcludmg pursumg lrcensmg arrangernents and other forms of enforcement

USA Vldeo drscontmued the sale of select services from 1ts prototype StrearnHQ aﬂer customers ‘
satisfaction and proof of concept. ‘The Company no longer sells its individual functions of StreamHQ™

USA Video.intends to-continue to develop, and expand its StreamHQ™ services business, while pursuing ‘. .

opportuanities to sell rephcated StreamHQ™ systems to corporations and orgamzatrons that prefer systems,
solutlons to services solutlons To this end,. USA Vrdeo S. ﬁJture plans mclude - :

R Contmumg StreamHQTM functlonallty development partlcularly the automatlon of processes and ,

client account management, which allows more efﬁc1ent dehvery of serv1ces and expansron of the'
. services chent base e ‘ . S

R Scalmg the StrcamHQTM infrastructure in modular fashion as necessary to support an. 1ncreasmg< s

number and'size of Zmail™ and medraChx campalgns
‘ N

. ~Eventually establxshmg multrple marketmg and dlsmbutron channels, pamcularly in. the form of

. alhances wnh third partles mcludmg some of the Company s product and service supphers and .

\

' . Ultlmately expandmg and enablmg the orgamc sales and marketmg team, to support 1ncreased dlrect .
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. Zrnarlm a service that dehvers web and rich medla content to targeted audrences

el medlaCthM a service that delivers ¢ontent snmlar to ZmallTM but ongmatmg from an. exrstmg web
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: marketmg to various markets mcludmg advertlsmg, corporate commumcatlons customer serv1ce '
entertainment, and education. » , : ¥

Propnetary Technologles

USA Vldeo S, propnetary technologles 1nclude its (1) VOD. patent and (2) Dlgrtal ﬁngerpnntrng prracy
- deterrence technology, and (3) Stl'eamHQTM mﬁ'astructure soﬁware and service dellvery processes. . 7

{

.. 'USA Vldeo s VOD Patent (#5,130; 792) (the "Patent") explicitly covers the nch medla dehvery model

that-is becoming more widely accepted as a means of delivering content for‘education, training, and
_entertainment; 'that is, faster-than-real-time déwnload to computer and set-top box hard drives for

" subsequént .content viewing without quality limitations- resulting. from- 1nsufﬁc1ent or - variable
bandwidth. The impact of this Patent becomes more 51gn1ﬁcant as content owners and those that-

- 7fac111tate content dellvery adopt thrs model AR T S

i

. & The objectlve of USA Vldeo § patent-pendmg D1g1tal Flngerpnntlng, a D1g1tal Rrghts Management

- ('DRM"): technology; is to. deter digital video piracy once. a user has been authorized to-view a video.
This is ‘one of the major concerns preventing conitent owtiers from committing mote of their content:to
the digital medium. Digital fingerprinting augments traditional DRM techniques, which primarily
focus on encrypted video delivery and authorization to view. The digital fingerprint is rendered at the

“-‘player as part of an authorized video stteam'and contains sufﬁcrent data to track a spec1ﬁc streammg

event should the content be ptrated and drstnbuted S

i

The abllrty of StreamHQ™ to dehver services to clients with market-specific value proposmons stems
 from its scalable streaming-enabled web infrastructure, the software functionality that resides on: this
- infrastructure (such as innovative asset management and user transaction data capture and repomng),
.and the processes developed for delivering media campaigns to clients. By delivering features 1 umque '
" “to individual markets, such as advertising, corporate communications and customer service,
. StreamHQ™ services are drfferennated from the generic services dehvered by competitors. .4 -

.Products'andSemees ’ o : o § SRR S

‘-«bUSA'Video S. princ‘ipal products ‘and services are its proprietary rich. media. delivery infrastrictiire and
+ software’ and the Patent. - These technologies, together with video compressron technology, facilitate the'

K dehvery of vrdeo to-end users in a timely and mteractlve fashion. ’ . =

I3

: USA Vldeo has developed a number of specrﬁc products and services based on these technologres These

e

‘mclude ‘ . , Dol T . RS

StreamHQTM a collectron of source-to- destmatmn med1a del1very serv1ces marketed to busmesses

EncodeHQ"M a service that dlgmzes and compresses analog -source v1deo hardware server: and
'“:n,eneoder system applications under the brand name Humcane Med1acaster’”M B R

:“'j
(

_presence o o i - ;

Coen *Drgrtal Fmgerpnntmg, a D1g1tal Rrghts Management ("DRM") technology used to- deter ptracy of .

drgltal content.

/

- USA: Vrdeo proposes to grant hcenses to use its patented VOD technology on terms. comparable to the

“reasonablg royalty” provided for by U.S. patent laws. Upon successfully licensing its patent, USA Video
could earn per-use royalties, meaning that each time a licensed event occurs (e.g. each time a consumer

' ‘receives'a VOD transmission) a specified royalty will be paid to the Company. ‘Upon suitable negotiated
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terms, USA. Vldeo ‘may also consrder bulk-fee hcensmg agreements, either apart from or in addmon to per—
use royaltles ‘ : v ,

When USA Video’s patent-pending “RM technology matures into an enforceable patent USA Video
intends to pursue a similar strategy as that it will use for its VOD technology with regard to the rights’
related to the DRM technology : S ‘

USA Video's future plans include the marketmg and sellmg of its StreamHQm systems, whereby a
customer would purchase an entire system, comprised of hardware assembled by USA Video and software .

.developed and.installed by USA Video. After sale and delivery of the system to a customer, USA Video’s

services to the customer would then include updates of software and service and maintenance of hardware,
as necessary, for additional compensation. The services of Zmail™ and medraCllxTM are avallable toa
customer only: through the purchase of a StreamHQ™ system.

"As-a cost cutting measure, USA Vldeo terminated the operation of its StreamHQ 1nfrastructure, which = ..

provided individual functionality of StreamHQ™ for small customers, as this service was no longer cost

- effectlve or deemed [necessary at this time.

StatusofProductsandServices R ‘ S uy

- With regard to its 1ntemat10nal VOD patent nghts USA VldCO has been closely momtormg advances in

this wide-ranging 1_ndustry over recent years and has commenced taking the necessary steps to t__ranslate this
progress into a sustainable stream of royalty revenue. What USA Video originally demonstrated to be

* technologically feasible in the early 1990s has now become: commercially feasible as well, with the
continually increasing avallablllty of consumier broadband access and steadlly 1mprovmg data compressmn o
: technologles . o o S o

-In view of these developments USA Video is takmg aggresswe steps to advance its patent-protected
intellectual property rights, which include its patent-pending DRM technology. These steps include active -

‘licensing initiatives and, potentially, litigation when necessary as a final resort if companies infringing on

USA Video’s patent rights refuse to negotiate in good faith. USA Video has retained leading national legal

counsel to advance these patent enforcement mmatlves

Although 1t is currently focused on protectlng its technology ownership rlghts mcludmg llcensmg

‘ ‘arrangements and other forms of enforcement; USA Video will- contmue to .offer its other products and
. services, whrch are all existing, functional, and available. L

v

USA Video has identified an emergmg market for global medla streammg services, whlch the Company .
developed under the brand “StreamHQ™”, StreamHQ™ allows corporate, education, entertainment, and-

other types-of business or institutional customers to use the Internet or an intranet to deliver rich:media

content to target audiences by purchasing a StreamHQ™ system. By offering customers 2’ complete'-
source-to-destination service that consolidates web, streaming, and data management functlonahtres S

StreamHQTM ehmmates the need for customers to ‘deal wrth multlple serviée provnders .

A key service differentiator i is auser transaction data management, whlch consists of capture, analysis, and

reporting of statistical data that enables the-content owner to obtain important feedback on the effectiveness

- of ‘campaigns. This data includes network performance and utilization statistics, 1nc1udmg bandwidth -

utilization, number of st:reammg sessions, streaming rates, video quality and packets lost; total number of

* times the video was viewed; distribution of users who viewed various portions of the video; information on

times of media access, length of time media was viewed, and actions taken during viewing (pause, stop,

rewind, etc.). Additional StreamHQ™ features include the ability to analyze usage by location; the h
percentage of users who forwarded the video to other people, the percentage of users who recerved and -

viewed the forwarded video email; and categorization of users by operating system, browser: type and
connectlon speed Additional functronahty can be customlzed to meet specrﬁc customer requlrements
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Aside from quality streaming, USA Video’s overriding goal in its StreamHQm'development and
deployment has been to give customers media asset management features, tools, and information that
provide accountability for their streaming expenditures. To that end, the Company has developed and is

offering for sale products that provide such a return on the customer™s investment. Zmail™ is a rich media.

email tool that allows businesses, institutions, and organizations to communicate multi-media messages to

-, targeted audiences via the Internet and to receive prompt, valuable feedback on the effectiveness of their
. communication campaigns. Zmail™ is an opt-in communication method, whereby the recipient is directed

to a web-landing page containing an embedded media player and links to amplifying information about the

~ media subject. All user actions within the page are captured, aggregated, and provided to the customer as
intuitive statistical ‘and trend reports. Similar to Zmail™, mediaClix™ offers a similar landing page:and.

media content; however, access is from a client’s existing web presence rather than an opt-in email.
Hurricane Mediacaster™ is a hardware server and encoder system developed by USA Video: . An

additional encoding service available for customers is EnicodeHQ™, a service that drgltlzes and compresses
analog-source video.

Customers and Markets '

The principal market for the Company’s services is the business-to-business- sector, -rather than- the
individual consumer sector. USA Video’s patent rights potentially have broad -application to the: VOD
marketplace USA Video ant1c1pates that it will conduct licensing negotlatrons with:

.. compames mvolved in provrdmg and promotmg VOD content, such as ﬁlrn content; vrdeo
- advertrsements onlme gaming video and subscription video; e

.. companies providing network and other physical infrastructure to €nable various VOD applications;.

. compames prowdmg VOD-enablmg software, mcludmg advanced data compression schemes and

*.. _companies- prov1dmg VOD enablmg hardware mcludlng consumer hardware such as d1g1tal vrdeo
recordmg devices. - o

The market for DRM w1ll to some extent overlap the market for VOD but the two are not 1dentrcal For,

example, DRM technology may be required by copyright-owning content provrders who have concerns
about the potential for digital piracy of their material; whereas hardware manufacturers may be less
concerned about such issues. Nevertheless, protocols may develop which will require participants in the

" video industry to embrace some form of DRM. USA Video will follow those developments closely, and, if-

necessary, take steps to promote and protect its DRM technology

Addmonally, companies within the business-to-business sector, rather than the: 1nd1v1dual consumer,
generally possess the greater financial wherewithal and purpose for purchasing StreamHQ™ systems. The-
Company’s focus.is .on-companies that can benefit from an-engaging rich media and web presentation.
directed.at a target audience. The Company’s customers-for these services have included film- compames
event promoters ministries, travel compa.mes sports entertainment centers and polmcal candidates: -

USA Vldeo s customers for StreamHQTM systems - may also be businesses or organizations. that; are’
dissatisfied with' response rates, from traditional email campaigns, or who. have in-the past been unable to
track the response Tate to. sucll traditional email campaigns. Additionally, any business that-wishes: to
increase brand or product awareness in a more cost effective manner than televrslon advertlsmg would be
an approprrate candrdate for the Streaml-lQTM SErvices.

Sources and Avarlabﬂlty of Raw Matenals '

o

‘FUSA Vldeo assembles its hardware systems -from components manufactured: by others The Company
specifies, procures, assembles, tests and deploys the various system components-according to a precisely .
developed set of procedures. The Company consults on an as-needed basis, with companies that supply the

i
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major materials needed to build its systems. Systems are programmed and.configured to meet a wide

variety of mdividual customer requirements. -

; N ) .
USA Video procures the materials an<: hardware to assemble systems and their components from various
companies, as needed, and in sufficient quantities to preclude any danger of significant sourcing problems
in the immediate future. There are no seasonal limitations on the-Company’s-operations.

; Competitive Condi_tions

_The streaming media market is new, rapidly evolving and extremely competitive and the Company expects

that competition will intensify in the futuré. USA Video competes with other companies that provide all or .
certain aspects of the Company’s services, including other. streaming media providers, content encodes,

. video production companies, Internet data management companies; and others;.and expects that additional
competition in the future will be provided by those types of provxders The Company s current market

share. is insignificant.

Other _companies may also claim to own intellectual property rights relating to the VOD technology space.
For example, USA Video is aware of another company which claims to own what could potentially be -
considered competing VOD patent rights. 'In this case, however,-theU.S. Patent and Trademark Office -
issued the competitor's first such patent after USA Video's key VOD Patent was issued. Management’
believes that USA Video’s VOD technology is superior in that USA Vided’s VOD technology -has .
chronological priority over certam patents rights that have been procured by such company, that isy PUSA'-’
Video owns patent nghts that are “prior art” to the other company’s under U.S. patent law.

'Real Networks, Mi(’:rosoft,,and other comp,an‘ies' large and small are active in the field of DRM

technologies. The video streaming market is currently dominated by a small number of larger companies,
including Real Networks, Microsoft, Yahoo and several others, some of which offer source-to-destination .
streaming 'media solutions. Most of USA Video’s current and potential competitors have longer operating
histories, larger customer bases, greater name recognition and significantly greater financial; marketing and
other resources than the Company. In addition, larger, well-established.and well-financed entities may -
acquire, invest in or form joint ventures with online competitors-as the use of the Internet and-other online
services increases. In addition, new technologies and the expansion-of exxstmg technologles are expected.:
to result in additional competition. ‘

USA Video is, and will continue to be dependent on vendors and other providers to supply the hardware, -
software and co-location resources that comprise the Company’s products and services. - Further, USA

Video currently competes with, and expects to compete .with in the future, providers of some. of its -
technology or system components. Competmon is expected inall areas of business, including pricing,;
service, product performance, and the Company’s. ability to keep up with rapidly improving technology,‘, ‘
changing market condmons evolving mdustly standards and changmg customer demands. '

Research and Development

Prior to 1999, USA Video conducted seven years of research and development of its propnetary VOD -
technology. In 1999, USA Video's focus shifted to martcetmg and sales of its products and serviges, with-,
research and development directed primarily at supporting sales and development of Wavelet compression
technology. In 2000, the Company devoted substantial resources to .development of its StreamHQ™ .
services and began development of its proprietary still and motion Wavelet_technology, which has been

. completed as mathematical processes. In-2001, the Company redirected the Wavelet, development-effort

toward the invention of a content protection technology that is grounded in similar science as Wavelet
compression. The result is the Company’s patent pending DRM technology for piracy deterrence. During
2002, as a result of cost cutting measures necessitated by the state of the market, the Company cut back on
its marketing, sales and technical staff. Should the need arise, the Company intends to. retain a number of
those employees as consultants, if they are available..

- In fiscal 2001 and 2000, the Companys research and development expenditures were approximately

<




RENEONIN S TSN TR R

i

i

SRS LD

i
=
E
ko
o~
=
=
)
Ea
K

| Cntlcal Accountmg Pollcles

-8-

$999,000 and $620,000,préspectively. During fiscal 2002, the Company’s research and development

* expenditures were $277,000. . S o

ks

. . Intellectual Property

 USA Video's success is dependent, in pan upon its proprietary technology. The Company generally relies

upon patents, trademarks, and trade secret laws to establish and maintain its proprietary rlghts in its
technology products and services.

USA Video applied for a U.S. patent for its VOD technology on Februat'y 1, 1990. Corresponding overseas
applications were filed in several countries in 1992. ‘USA Video was granted the US Patent #5,130,792 in

 July 1992. In June 2000, the U.S. Patent Office reinstated: the patent, which had. explred because . of an
',admlmstratlve oversight that led to late payment of fees due in 1995. ‘ :

J

In 1999 USA Video was granted patents on its VOD technology in five European countries: England
France, Germany, Ttaly and Spain. In 2001 and 2002, USA Video was granted a patent in Canada and a
patent is pending in Japan, respectively, on its VOD: technology.: The technological: charactenstlcs of the

[European Patents are based on the U.S. Patent, covering systems for transmitting video programs to- remote -
'locatlons over a sthched telephone network; and are similar in scope to the U:S. Patent claims..

On June 19 2001 Umted States Patent Apphcatlon No 09/884 787, Method and Apparatus for Dlgltally
vljmgerprmtmg Videos, was ofﬁcnally filed with the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office. .

Employees

As of March 26, 2003, the Company employed four people, including its two senior-executive officers, one
technology and one administrative employee The Company considers the relanonshlps with its employees
tobe good : -

Competition for technical personnel in the industry that USA Video competes is intense. The Company's
future success will depend,. in part, on its continued ability to contract or hire, assimilate, and retain:.
qualified personnel. To date, USA Video believes it has been successful in recruiting qualified contractors
or employees,vbut there is no assurance.that the Company will continue to do so in the future. -

'
»

USA Video’s dlscussmn and analysis of i its financial condmon and results of operations are based upon its-
financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with accounting prmc1ples generally
accepted in-the United States. The preparation of these financial statements requirés the Compauy to make
estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and

* related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. On an on-going basis, USA Video evaluates these

estimates, mcludmg those related to customer programs and incentives, bad debts; inventories, investments,
1ntanglble assets, income taxes, warranty obligations, impairment or - disposal of long-llved assets,’

“contingenicies and litigation. USA Video bases its estimates on histotical experience and on various other‘

assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form'the basis
for'making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from

other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or condmons

USA Video considers the followmg accounting pohmes to be both those -most 1mponant to the portrayal of

a lts fmanclal condmon and that require the most subjecnve judgment:

Revenue recognmon; :

Accounting for marketable securities;
Impairment or disposal of long-lived assets;
Inventory valuation and related reserves; and
Deferred taxes.

o o o o o




Revenue P‘cozmtlon Software revenue and other services are recognized in accordance w1th the terms of
the specific agreement, which-is generally upon delivery. Maintenance, support and service revenue are
recognized ratably over the term of thé related agreement

Accounting for marketable securities. The Company classifies its investments in marketable securities as-
“available for sale.” The Comipany carries these investments at fair value, based on quoted market prices,
and unrealized gains and losses are included in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), which is
reflected upon the sale of its marketable securities in the statements of operations.

Impairment or disposal of long-lived assets. Long-lived assets are reviewed in accordance with Statement
of Financial Accounting Standard. (“SFAS”) 144, Impairment or disposal of.long-lived assets losses are
‘recognized in the period the 1mpa1rment or drsposal occurs. Long-lived assets are reduced to their- .
estimated fair value. : o ' v

Inventory valuation and related reserves. Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market on a first-in,

first-out basis. USA Video uses a standard cost system for purposes. of determining:cost; the standards are
~ adjusted as necessary to ensure they approximate actual costs. The Company writes down or reserves- for
estimated obsolete or excess inventory based upon assumptions about future demand and market
conditions. USA Video compares current inventory levels'on a product basis to its current sales forecast in
- order-to assess its inventory reserve balance.. The sales forecasts are based on economic conditions and-
trends-(both current and projected), anticipated customer demand and acceptance of the products, current:
products, expected future products and various other assumptions. If actual market conditions are less
favorable than those projected by management additional wnte-downs may be requrred ‘ :

Deferred taxes. We record a. valuatlon allowance to reduce deferred tax assets when it is more llkely than'
" not that some. portion of the amount may not be realized. During 2002, we determined that it was no longet-
more likely than not that we would be able to realize all or part of our net deferred tax asset in the future,
and an adJustment to provide a valuation’ allowance agamst the deferred tax asset that as charged to income.
Rrsk Factors S

Set forth below and elsewhere in this Report are risks and uncertamt'res that could cause actual.results to‘ »
differ matenally from the results contemplated by the forward-lookmg statements contamed in this Report.

THE COMPANY'S LIMITED OPERATING HISTORY MAKES IT DIFFICULT TO EVALUATE‘
ITS BUSINESS AND PROSPECTS

USA Vldeo has a very hmrted operatmg lustory The Company has made only. very lumted sales of 1ts
products and services and was in the development stage through December 31, 1999. USA Video's business
and prospects must be considered in light of the risks encountered by. companies in their early stages of
development, particularly companies in new and rapidly evolvmg markets such as streammg media. Some‘
of these risks relate to the Company s ablhty to: o :
* . maintain or develop relanonslnps wrth suppliers and_ marketing partners; .
* establisha customer base; -

"¢ continue to develop and upgrade its technology, ‘produc'ts and services;
* provide superior customer service;

* respondto competmve developments and

* retain and motivate quallﬁed personnel
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THE COMPANY HAS INCURRED SUBSTANTIAL LOSSES; IT EXPECTS TO INCUR LOSSES,

-INTHE FUTURE, AND MAY NEVER ACHIEVE PROFITABILITY

To date, USA.Video has not been profitable, has not generated signiﬁcant, revenue from operations, and has

- incurred substantial losses. For the year ended December 31, 2002, USA Video had a net loss of -

$2,113,138. As of December 31, 2002, the Company had an accumulated deficit of $31,176,441 -and a
working capltal deficit of $1,074, 998 The Company intends to continue to expend significant financial
and management resources on the development-of its proposed products and services, and other aspects-of
its business. As a result, the Company expects-operating losses and negative cash flows to increase for the
foreseeable future. Consequently, USA Video will need to generate significant revenues to achieve and
maintain profitability. The-Company may ‘be unable to do so. If USA Video's revenues grow more slowly

* than anticipated or if operating expenses increase more than expected, or are not reduced sufficiently, it

may-never achieve profitability. Because of factors discussed in this paragraph, USA Video's auditors, in
their report on ‘the Company's financial statements, have expressed substantial doubt concemning the

' Company s ablhty to.continue as a gomg concern.

IF USA VIDEO IS UNABLE T0 OBTAIN SUBSTANTIAL ADDITIONAL FINANCING IT MAY

N NOT BE ABLE TO REMAIN IN BUSINESS. :

B

‘USA Video requires substantral workmg caprtal to fund its business. The: Company has had significant
" operating losses and negative cash flow from operations since inception of its current business and expects

to continue to do so for the foreseeable future. The Company's. capital requrrements will depend on several
factors, including the rate of market acceptance of its products and services, the ability to establish and-

* expand a client base and the growth and effectiveness of its sales and marketing efforts. USA Video -

estimates it will require approximately $1 Million to $1.5 Million in ﬁnancmg to meet its workmg capital .
needs over the remainder of 2003 and substantial additional financing thereafter. Further, if capital
requirements vary materially from those. currently planned, the Company may require additional financing.

“The Company has no arrangements or commitments for any financing. Financing may not be available

‘ . the mtroductron of new video transmrssron semces or products by others; -

when needed on terms favorable to the Company, or at all: If adequate funds are not: available or are not
available on acceptable terms, the Company may be unable to further develop or enhance its products and

3 _servrces take advantage of future opportunmes or respond to competrtrve pressures, o ultlmately, to

continue in busmess

THE COMPANY’S OPERATING RESULTS IN FUTURE PERIODS ARE EXPECTED TO BE

SUBJECT TO SIGNIFICANT FLUCTUATIONS, WHICH WOULD LIKELY AFFECT THE :
TRADING PRICE OF ITS COMMON SHARES - K

USA theo s quarterly and annual operatmg results are lrkely to ﬂuctuate srgmﬁcantly in the future due to a

- vanety of factors many of whrch are outsrde of its control. Some of these factors mclude

. rts abrhty to attract and retain customers P

e pnce competmon"

the contrnued development of and changes in the strearmng medra market

its abllrty to remain competrtlve in its product and servrce offermgs, )

L its abrllty to attract new personnel' and ‘

.. U S.and forergn regulatrons relatmg to the ‘[ntemet

i~

Asa result of the factors listed above, and others, penod-to-penod compansons of USA, Vrdeo s operatrng

- results may not be meanmgful in’ predicting its future performance It is possrble that the. Companys
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| ~ THE STREAMING MEDIA BUSINESS IS HIGHLY COMPETITIVE AND USA VIDEO'S
FAILURE TO COMPETE SUCCESSFULLY WOULD LIMIT ITS ABILITY TO RETAIN AND

INCREASE ITS MARKET SHARE:

competition to intensify in the future. The Company competes with companies that provide all or certain

aspects of the Company's services, including other streaming media providers, content encoders, video.

production companies, Internet data- management .companies, and others, and expects. that additional
~ competition in the future will be prov1ded by those types of provrders and others The Company s current
market share is’ msrgmﬁcant , :

The video streaming market is currently dommated by a small number of larger compames mcludmg Real

Networks, Microsoft, Yahoo and several others, some of which offer source-to-destination streaming media
solutions. Most of USA Vided's current and-potential- competrtors have longer operating histories, larger
customer bases, greater name recognition and significantly greater financial, marketing and- other resources

than the Company. In addition, larger, well-established and well-financed éntities may acquire, invest in or -~
. form joint ventures with ‘online. competitors as the use of the Internét:and other online services increases. In
raddmon new technologres and the expansron of exrstmg technologres are expected to result in additional
‘ competmon ' P : L S b

{

USA Vrdeo may not be able to compete successfully agalnst current and future competltors and any

inability to do so could decrease its revenies, contribute to the Company not achlevmg proﬁtabrhty and,

adversely affect is ability to estabhsh mamtam and increase its market share

THE MARKET FOR USA VIDEO'S PRODUCTS AND SERVICES IS RELATIVELY NEW AND
IS EVOLVING, AND THE COMPANY'S SUCCESS WILL DEPEND ON ITSABILITY TO

"~ ADAPT TO CHANGING MARKET CONDITIONS

USA~ Vrdeos future financial performance w1ll depend in large part on the growth in demand for its

. streaming media services and products. This market is new and emerging, is rapidly evolving, is

characterized by an increasing nurber of market entrants and will be subject to frequent and continuing

changes in customer preferences and-technology. As is typical in new and evolving markets, demand and
market” acceptance for the Company's products and services is subject to a hlgh level of uncertainty.
" Because the market for the: Company's products is evolving, it is difficult to assess or predict with any -

assurance the size or growth rate, if any, of this market. There can be no assurance that a significant market
for the Company's products will ‘develop, ‘or that it will develop' at an.acceptable: rate or that'néw
competitors will.not enter the market. In-addition, even if a significant market. develops for such products,
there can be no assurance thiat.the Company s products will be successful in ‘'such market. If a significant

, operatmg results wrll not meet market expectations in some future S quarter or quarters which would hkely
: result ina mgmﬁcant decline in its stock price. '

"The streamrng media market is new, rapidly evolvmg and extremely competltrve The’ Company expects :

market fails to develop, develops more slowly than expected or attracts new competitors; or if USA Vidéo's -

products do not achieve market acceptance, the Company's busmess prospects, ﬁnancral condmon and -

results of operatlons will-be matenally adversely affected.
\ i

‘ USA VIDEO IS SUBJECT TO RAPID TECHNOLOGICAL CHANGE WHICH COULD RENDER
- THE COMPANY'S PRODUCTS AND SERVICES OBSOLETE

USA Vldeo ] future success w111 depend in part on its ability to offer products and services that incorporate ;
leading. technology and address the increasingly sophisticated and varied needs of its cuirent and - -
- prospective customers. The Company's market is chardcterized by rapidly changing" and unproven
N technology, evolving industry standards, changes in customer needs, emerging competition and frequent
* new service introductions. Future advances in technology may not be beneficial to-or compatible with-USA
- Video's. business..In addition, the Company may not be able to incorporate technological advances into its

products and services in a cost-effective and trmely basis. Keeping pace with the technological advances

may require’ substantial expendrtures and' lead time, partrcularly with’ respect to acqulrmg updated hardware
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and infrastructure components of its systems. The Company may require additional financing to fund such
acquisitions. Any such financing : may not be avallable on commerc1ally reasonably terms, if at all, when
needed \ ‘

USA 'VIDEO IS DEPENDENT UPON VENDORS AND OTHER THIRD PARTY SERVICE
PROVIDERS, AND WILL BE COMPETING WITH SOME OF THESE COMPANIES.

USA Video is, and will continue to be dependent on vendors and other providers to supply the hardware,

. software and co-location resources that comprise the Company's products and services. The Company has

no long-term or exclusive contracts or arrangements with any of these vendors or providers. The Company
cannot be certain that its current and proposed vendors and service providers will continue to do business
with the Company, or that it will be able to establish relationships with new vendors and service providers,
if rtecessary. If the Company is unable to establish and maintain satisfactory relationships and arrangements
with ‘these third parties, the Company's business could be harmed. In addition, USA Video will be

- dependent upon its third party vendors and other suppliers to adequately test their products before release,
- and to provide support for the products after delivery. The failure of any of these thtrd party prov1ders to do

so could have a materlal adverse effect on USA Video's business.
Further USA Video currently. competes wtth and expects to compete with in the fumre provrders of some
of its technology or system components. USA Video's inability to, at the same t1me effectlvely cooperate

and compete with these companies could harm its business.

IF USA VIDEO DOES NOT CONTINUOUSLY IMPROVE ITS TECHNOLOGY IN A TIMELY
MANNER, ITS PRODUCTS COULD BE RENDERED OBSOLETE.

The markets for USA Vrdeo products and services are characterlzed by:.

. :rapldly changm_g technology;

' "‘ evolving industry standards;

' frequent new product and service introductions; and

. changmg customer demands. |
These changes and developments may render the Companys -products and technologres obsolete in the
future. As a result, the Company's success depends on its ability to adapt to these changes, particularly to -
develop or adapt products and services or to acquire new:products and services that .can compete
successfully. There can be no assurance that USA Video will be successful in these efforts.

US;X VIDEO'S SERVICES ARE COMPLEX AND THE COMPANY MAY NOT BE ABLE TO
PREVENT DEFECTS THAT COULD DECREASE THEIR MARKET ACCEPTANCE RESULT

IN PRODUCT LIABILITY OR HARM ITS REPUTATION.

USA Vldeo § streaming media products services are complex, and the steps the Company takes to ensure
that ‘they are free of errors or defects, particularly when first introduced or when new versions or
enhancements are released, may not be successful: USA Video cannot guarantee that current versions or

- enhanced versions or its products will be free of significant software defects or bugs. Despite the

Company's testmg, and testing by its third- -party vendors and provrders current or future products may

- contain . serious -defects. Serious defects or ‘errors could result in lost revenue or a delay in ‘market

acceptance of the Company's products and could serigusly harm its busmess and operating results. Errors in
its products may be caused by defects in third-party hardware or software incorporated into its products. If

50, the ‘Company may be unable to fix these defects w1thout the cooperation of these third-party providers.

Because thege defects may not be as significant to these providers as they are to USA Video, the Company
may. not receive the rapid co-operation that it may require. Errors, defects or other performance problems
with the Company's products could also harm its customers' businesses or result in potential product
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liability claims. Even if unsuccessful, a produet liability claim brought against USA Video would likely be
3 time-consuming, costly and harmful to its reputation. Nor can there be any assurance that the Company's
product liability insurance coverage will be sufficient to satisfy any successful claim.

ANY LOSS OF THE COMPANY S PERSONNEL OR INABILITY TO ADD NEW PERSONNEL
COULD HARM THE COMPANY'S BUSINESS.

. USA Video's future success 'depends signiﬁce.ntly on the continued services and performance of its senior
management. The Company's performance also depends on its-ability to retain and motivate its other key
personnel. The loss of the services,of any member of USA Video's senior management team or other key

B employees could cause mgmﬁcant dlsruptlon in the Company's business. USA Video has no long-term
employment agreements with' senior management and does not currently maintain any "key person” life

insurance. The Company's future success also depends on its ability to identify, attract, hire, train, retain’
"and motivate other highly skilled technical, managenal operations, sales and marketing and customer
. -service personnel. Competition for such personnel is intense, and USA Video may not successfully attract,
assimilate or retain sufficiently qualified personnel. The fallure to retain and attract the necessary personnel
could impede the Company s future success.

e
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BECAUSE A SMALL NUMBER OF CUSTOMERS ACCOUNT ‘FOR A SUBSTANTIAL
PORTION OF USA VIDEO'S REVENUE, IF IT LOSES A MAJOR CUSTOMER ITS REVENUE
COULD SUFFER.

Three customers accounted for approximately 36%, 32% and 12% of USA Video's revenue for the year
ended December 31, 2002. The Company expects a small number of customers will continue to account for .
a substantial portion of its revenue for the foreseeable future. USA Video's inability to increase the number
of its customers or the loss of any one major customer could limit the Company's ablllty to maintain or-
increase its market share, or could cause revenue to drop quickly and unexpectedly

© USA VIDEO'S BUSINESS MAY / SUFFER IF IT CANNOT PROTECT ITS INTELLECTUAL
PROPERTY.

USA Video seeks to protect its proprietary rights through a combination of patents, trade secret and
trademark laws, confidentiality procedures and contractual provisions with employees and third parties.

~ Despite its efforts to protect its proprietary rights, unauthorized parties may attempt to copy aspects of the -
Companys products or obtain and use information ‘that it considers as proprietary. Litigation may be -
necessary to enforce USA Video's intellectual property rights, to protect its trade secrets:and to determine’
the validity and scope of the proprietary nghts of others. Any litigation could result in substantial costs and
diversion of management and other resources with no'assurance of success ‘and could seriously harm USA
Video's business and operating results

NO ASSURANCE THAT USA V]])EO’S PATENTS WON'T BE CHALLENGED ]NVALIDATED
- OR CIRCUMVENTED '

There can be no assurance that USA Vldeos current or future patents if any, w1ll not be challenged
invalidated, or circumvented, or that any rights granted thereunder will provide competitive advantages to
the Company. In addition, there can be no assurance that patents will be issued from pending applications,

- or that claims allowed on any future patents will be sufficiently broad to protect USA Video's technology.

- In-addition, the laws of some foreign countries may not permit the protection of USA Video's proprietary
rights to the same extenit as do the laws of the. United States. USA Video intends to enforce its proprietary
rights through the usé of" l1censmg agreements ‘and, when necéssary, litigation: ‘Although USA Vidéo
believes the protection afforded by its patents, patent applications, and trademarks has value, the rapidly
changing technology in the video transmission industry makes the Company s future success dependent
primarily on the innovative skills, technological expertise, and management abilities of its employees rather
than on patent and trademark proteetlon

USA VIDEO'S: PRODUCTS MAY INFRINGE THE INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS OF
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OTHERS CAUSE IT TO INCUR SIGNIFICANT COSTS OR PREVENT IT FROM LICENSING
ITS PRODUCTS. '

Other companies, including USA Video's competitors, may have or obtain patents or other proprietary
rights that would prevent, limit or interfere with the Company's ability to make, use or license its products.
The Company cannot be certain that its products do not and will not infringe patents or other proprietary
nghts of others. USA Video may be subject to legal proccedmgs including claims of alleged infringement

by it of the intellectual property rights of third parties. If a successful claim of infringement is brought

against USA Video and it fails to or is unable to license the infringed technology on commercially
reasonable terms, the Company's busmcss and operating results could be significantly harmed. Companies
in the technology market are mcreasmgly bringing suits alleging infringement of their proprietary rights,
particularly patent rights. Although USA Video is not currently subject to any litigation or claims, any
future claims, whether or not valid, could result in substantial costs and diversion of resources with no
assurance of success. Intellectnal property 11t1gat10n or claims could force USA Video to do one ‘or more of

 the following: -

+ cease sellmg, mcorporatmg or usmg products or servxces that xncorporate the challenged mtellectual

property;

s . obtatn a license from the holder of the mfrmged intellectual property nght which l1cense may not be
available on commercrally reasonable terms, or at all; or

* redesignit products or services. .-

lf 'USA Video is forccd to take any of these actions' its buslneés could be substantially harmed.

_USA VIDEO'S SUCCESS DEPENDS ON THE CONTINUED GROWTH IN DEMAND FOR E-

BUSINESS APPLICATIONS

: USA Vldco's primary business strategy involves the development of products and services that enable users

to transmit video over the Internet.” As a result, its future sales and any future profits will be substantially
dependent upon the widespread acceptance and use of the Internet as an effective medium of business by
consuthers and businesses. To. be successful, consumers and businesses that historically have used
traditional means of commerce to transact business must continue to accept and utilizé the Internet as a
medium for conducting business and exchanging information. Consumers and businesses may reject the
Internet as a viable’ commerc1al .aedium for a number of reasons, mcludmg potentially inadequate network
infrastructure, slow development of enabling technologws insufficient . commercial support and privacy
concerns. In addition, delays in'the development or adoption of new standards and protocols required to
handle increased levels of Internet activity or increased government regulatron could cause the Internet to
lose its viability as a commercial medium. If the demand for e-business applrcanons does not grow or

grows more slowly than expected, demand for USA Vldeo s products and services would be. reduced and its
revenue would suffer.

GOVERNMENT REGULATION AND LEGAL UNCERTAINTIES COULD ADD ADDITIONAL
COSTS AND RISKS TO DOING BUSINESS ON THE INTERNET AND COULD HARM THE -
COMPANY 'S BUSINESS. ‘

USA Vidéo is not currently subject to direct regulation by any governmentol'agency, other than regulations
applicable to businesses generally, .export-control laws and laws or regulations directly applicable to

electronic commerce. However, due to the increasing popularity and use of the Internet, it is possible that a

number of laws and regulations may be adopted .with respect to the Internet covering issues such as: user
pnvacy, pncmg, content, copynghts dlsmbutlon and characteristics and quahty of products and services.

Furthermore, the .growth and development of the market for elcctromc commerce may prompt calls for

more strmgent consumer protection laws that may impose additional burdens on those companies
conductmg.busmess online. The adoption of additional laws or regulations may decrease the growth of the
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Internet or other online services, which could, in tum dectease the demand for the Company s products and
services and increase its cost of domg business.

The applicability to the Internet of existing laws governing issues such as property ownership, copyrights,
encryption and other intellectual property issues, taxation, libel, export or import- matters, obscenity and
personal privacy is uncertain. The vast majority of such laws were adopted prior to the advent of the
Internet and related technologies. As a result, they do not contemplate or address the unique issues of the’
Internet and related technologies. Changes to such laws inténded to address these issues, including some

_recently proposed changes, could create uncertainty in the Internet marketplace. Such uncertainty could

reduce demand for the Company’s products and -services or increase the cost of domg busmess due to
mcreased costs of lmgatron or rncreased service dehvery costs. ‘

THE COMPANY'S SHARE PRICE HAS BEEN AND COULD BE HIGHLY VOLATILE 'WHICH

‘COULD RESULT IN SUBSTANT IAL LOSSES TO INVESTORS

The tradmg price of the Company s common shares has been and is likely to continue to be highly volatile "

-and-could be subject to wide- fluctuations in résponse to a number of factors mcludmg ‘variations in

quarterly operating results; new products or services offered by the Company o its competitors; conditions

-or trends. in the Internet and online commerce industries; changes in the economic performance and/or

market valuations of other Internet and online service companies; and other events of factors, many of
which are beyond the' Company's control. In addition, the stock market in general, and the market for
Internet-related and technology companies in particular, has experienced extreme price and volume
fluctuations, including large price drops in 2002, 2001 and 2000, that have often been unrelated or
disproportionate to the operating performance of such companies. Thése broad market and industry factors
may materially adversely affect the market price of the Company's common shares, regardless of the
Company's actual operating performance. In the past, following periods of volatility in the market price of a
company's securities, securities class-action litigation has often been instituted against such companies.
Such litigation, if instituted, could result in substantial costs and a diversion of management's attention and
resources.

r

ANTI TAKEOVER PROVISIONS IN USA VIDEO'S CHARTER DOCUMENTS COULD

' PREVENT ORDELAY A CHANGE IN CONTROL OF THE COMI’ANY

USA Video's Artlcles of Contmuance and bylaws contam anti-takeover provisions that could discourage,
delay or even prevent an acqursrtlon of the Company at a premium price or at all! Any of these provisions
might prevent the market price of the USA Video common shares from i mcreasmg in response to takeover

attempts, and could prevent the' Company's shareholders from realizing a premrum over the then-prevalhng '

market price for the common shares

. USA VIDEO INTENDS TO ISSUE ADDITIONAL EQUITY SECURITIES -WHICH 'MAY
- DILUTE THE INTERESTS OF CURRENT SHAREHOLDERS OR CARRY RIGHTS OR ,
- PREFERENCES SENIOR TO THE COMMON SHARES. ‘

' “USA ‘Video intends to issue addmonal equity securities in order to raise working capltal Accordingly,

existing shareholders may experience additional dilution of their percentage ownership interest in-the
Company. In addition, the new equlty securities may have rights, preferences or pnvrleges .senior to those

_of exrstmg holders of the Company s common shares.

LIMITED LIABILITY OF EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS -MAY DISCOURAGE

 SHAREHOLDERS FROM BRINGING A LAWSUIT: AGAINST THEM.

f

USA Video's bylaws contain prov1s10ns that«lrrmt the liability of dlrectors for monetary damages and
provide for indemnification of officers -and directors. These provisions may discourage shareholders from -

- ‘bringing 3 lawsuit against officers and directors for- breaehes of fiduciary duty and may also reduce the

likelihood of derivative litigation- agamst officers and directors even though such action, if successful,

“might otherwise have beneﬁted ‘the shareholders In addition, a shareholder's mvestment in USA Video
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may be adversely affected to the extent that costs of settlement and damage awards against ofﬁcers or

' drrectors are paid by USA Video pursuant to the indemnification provrsrons of the bylaws

REQUIREMENTS OF THE SEC WITH REGARD TO LOW-PRICED "PENNY STOCKS" MAY
ADVERSELY AFFECT THE ABILITY- OF SHAREHOLDERS TO SELL THEIR SHARES IN

: THE SECONDARY MARKET.

"Penny stocks" are low-prrced and usually hrghly speculatrve stock sellmg at less than $5.00 per. share

. USA Video's securities, are subject to Rule 15g-9- under the Securities’ Exchange ‘Act of 1934, which

imposes additional sales practice requitements on broker-dealers ‘who sell such securities to persons other
than established customers and "accredited investors" (generally, an individual with a net worth in excess

" of $1,000,000 or an annual income exceeding $200,000, or $300,000 together with his or her spouse). For

transactions covered by this rule, a ‘broker-dealer must make a special suitability determination for the
purchaser and have received the purchaser's written consent to the transaction prior to sale. The rule also

" requires the delivery, prior to the transaction, of a tisk disclosure document mandated by the SEC relating,

to the penny stock market. The broker-dealer must also disclose the commissions payable for the
transaction, current quotations for the stock, and, if applicable, the fact that it is the sole market maker in
the stock. Consequently, the rule may adversely affect the ability of broker-dealers to.sell USA Video's
securmes and may adversely affect the ability of shareholders to'sell’ therr shares in the secondary market

USA VIDEO DOES NOT ANTICIPATE PAYING DIVIDENDS TO SHAREHOLDERS IN THE

-F ORESEEABLE FUTURE.

L

- USA Vrdeo has not paid drvrdends on its common shares and intends, for the foreseeable future to invest

any earnings in the further development of its business. Accordmgly, shareholders should not expect.to
receive any drvrdends on therr shares. ‘

ItemZ.Propemes. ' o ' R ‘4 - K

USA Vrdeo headquarters and executrve ofﬁces are located in Old Lyme, Connectrcut USA Vrdeo leases
1, 250 square feet for an annual base rent of $13,992. The lease exprres November 30, 2003

USA Vrdeo also leases 800 square feet of office space located in Vancouver Bntrsh Columbra, ona

_month-to—month basis, at a monthly rent of $1,780.
, Item 3. Legal Proceedmgs

- USA Vrdeo is not a pa.rty to any matenal pendmg legal proceedmgs

Item 4 Submrssron of Matters to a Vote of Secunty Holders.

No matter was submrtted toa vote of the Company s securlty holders durmg the’ fourth quarter of the ﬁscal' .
year covered by this report -

’ Ite_m 5. Market for Registrant‘s Common Equitv andRe’lated S_to'ckholder Matters.

There is.a limited public market for the common-shares of the Company. The common shares trade on'the
TSX Venture Exchange, Inc. formerly Canada Venture Exchange ‘(under. the symbol "US") and on. the .

‘ NASD OTC Bulletm Board (under the symbol "USVO")

‘The follong table shows the hrgh and low sales pnces (in Canadian’ dollars) of the comson shares as o
reported by. the TSX Venture Exchange Inc. formerly the Canadran Venture Exchange (the “TSX”) “for

the periods indicated. *
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All sales of securities made by USA Vldeo durmg the year ended December 31, 2002 that were not , -

A7

TSX Venture Exchange
(Symbol "US")

. Quarter’ o _ \ . High' S Low

($CAN) . : ($CAN)
First Quarter 2001 2,60 0.70
Second Quarter 2001 1.19 0.62 |
Third Quarter 2001 0.85" 0.35 .
~Fourth Quarter 2001 - 0.67 0.33 ¢
Flrst-Quarter 2002 3 0:87 0.36
- Second’ Quarter 2002 0.45 0.10
: Thlrd Quarter 2002 ' . 00.18 0.10
-Fourth§Quarter 2002 0.12. 0.06

The followmg table shows the hxgh and low prices of the common shares on the NASD OTC Bulletm

" ‘Board. The followmg ‘quotations reflect inter-dealer prices, wrthout retail mark—up, mark-down or

commission 'and may not necessarrly represent actual transactrons

1

'0TC Bulletin Board
© (Symbol "USVO™)

Period' .- . S _ " High o Low:
(sus)y . - ($Us) ;
First Quarter 2001 1.74 0.47
Second Quarter 2001 0.77 0.38,
Third Quarter 2001’ 0.60. 0.22 .
Fourth Quarter 2001 0.4125 0.21
First Quarter 2002 ° 0.55 0.22 :
‘Second Quarter 2002 - 0.28. 0.066 . "
Third Quarter 2002 0.13 0.06 " L
Fourth Quarter 2002 0.08 0.041 0

_As of Ma.rch 26 2003, there were 106, 495 089 common shares outstandmg, heid by 1 434 shareholders of I
- record. _ ‘ A ) | | P

To date; the Cornpany has not paid any dividends on its common shares and does not ex’pect"to declare or
pay any dividends on such common shares in the foreseeable future. Payment of any dividends will depend o
upon future earnings, if-any, the financial condmon of the Company, and other factors as deemed relevant R

“by the Company s Board of Directors.

reg15tered under the Securities Act have been disclosed in USA Video's report on Form 10-Q for the penod
ended June 30,-2002 and in this Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002. The sales did not ~.." -
involve the use of an underwnter and no commissions were pard in connectron with the sale of any of these . &
securmes‘ -
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data,

The following table presents selected historical financial data. The consolidated statement of operations
data for the years ended December 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002, and the balance sheet data as of December 31,
2001 and 2002 are derived from USA Video's consolidated financial statements included elsewhere in this
report, which have been audited by Goldstein Golub Kessler LLP independent auditors. The selected.
financial data should be read in conjunction with USA Video's consolidated financial statements, including
the related notes, and the information in Item 7 "Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations.”

‘ December 31,
Item . 2002 . 2001 2000 1999 1998
$ 156,976 5 124,006 ©§.638,502 5 20,500
. (82,113,138) ($3,760,821) ($ 4,661,652) (§ 1,684,468) {5 981,598
Loss.per share . s 02 s 0 (5 .06) N 1) (s 0.02)
; s 317,144 § 1,382,178 S 1,740,071 s 995,351 . s  435,232

Long-term obligations _— - [ - ’ -

Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditions and Results of Operation.

Ovemew of the Company

- USA deeo was a dcvelopment-stage company from January 1, 1992 to December 31, 1999, dunng which

time it engaged primarily in the developmem of its end-to-end hardware systems and proprietary Video-on-
Demand and Wavelet compression technologies, and had very limited sales. In 2000, the Company made
the first substantial sales of its end-to-end systems, and invested heavily in further development of its
StreamHQ™ streaming media system. Due to current market conditions, m:magement has implemented

" consolidation procedures to reduce the expense of operations.

- As more fully discussed below, in thJs Management's Discussion section of thxs Report, the Company has

not been profitable, and has not had significant revenues. USA Video cannot predict its revenue levels for
the next 12 months, or thereafter, nor when, or if, its operations will become profitable. The Company's
expenses will continue to decrease as it consolidates selling, general and administrative expenses. USA

"Video will require addmonal financing, both for the remainder of fiscal 2003 and thereafter, to continué to B

operate and expand its business. There is no assurance that such financing will be available on

. commercially reasonable terms; if atall.,

- Résults of Operations

Revenues

o Revenues for the year ended December 31, 2002 ("ﬁscal 2002") were $156, 976 compared with $124 006« "
. for the year ended December 31, 2001 ("fiscal 2001"). The Company had revenues of $638,592 for the year -
'ended December 31, 2000 ("fiscal 2000"). Approximately 27% of revenues for fiscal 2001 were derived
from sales of the Company's hardware and software systems and approximately 57% were from provision

of 2ngineering services. The Company-had three major customers who, in the aggregate, accounted for
80% of total revenues in 2002, and one major customer who accounted for 61% of total revenues in fiscal
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2001, and three major customers who, in the aggregate, accounted for 82% of total revenues in fiscal 2000.

Expenses

Total expenses for fiscal 2002 were $2 156,764, compared wrth $3,892,845 for fiscal 2001 and $5,291 663
for fiscal 2000. For fiscal 2002, cost ‘of sales was $88,377, as compared with $66,770 for fiscal 2001 and
$393,496 for ﬁscal 2000. »

Research and development costs for fiscal 2002 were $277 149 as compared to $999,058 for fiscal 2001
and $620,212 for 2000 The decrease in fiscal 2002 and 2001 was due prrmarrly to consolrdatlon efforts of
management :

Selling, general and admmlstratrve expenses were $859,736 for ﬁscal 2002, as compared with §$1,833 440

for ﬁscal 2001, and $2,599,591 for fiscal 2000.

Selling, general and administrative expenses consisted of marketing expenses, consulting fees, office,
professional fees, and other expenses to execute the Company's business plan and for day-to-day
operations. The decreases resulted from the consolidation efforts of management. The primary components

of the decreases from fiscal 2001 to ﬁsca] 2002 were: -

s a $480 496 decrease in fiscal 2002 in marketmg expenses as the Company terminated the day-to-day

operation of it’s StreamHQ™ services which resulted in the termination of marketmg staff and

programs for the sale of functlons of StreamHQ™ at the start of the second-quarter;

* a decrease of $154,018 (ﬁscal 2002) for administrative wages and salaries and other office expenses’
- due to consolidation efforts of management' and

* a $153,102 decrease in professional fees in fiscal 2001, as the Company utilized its staff to perform
tasks prevrously outsourced .

Sellmg,'general and administrative expenses consisted of marketing expenses, consulting fees, office,
professional fees, and other expenses to execute the Company's business plan -and for day-to-day
opérations. The substantial year-to-year increases resulted from-the Company's increased efforts to bring
products to market. The pnmary components of the increases fiscal 2001 to-fiscal 2000 were:

c - a $284 911 decrease in fiscal 2001 in marketmg expenses as the Company revamped marketmg

objectives and strategies to isolate on the release of StreamHQ™ late in the third quarter. The
marketing staff continues to identify and assess appropriate market segments, develop business

_ arrangements with prospective partners, create awareness of new products and services, and :

_ 'commumcate to the mdustry and potentlal customers;

. a decrease of $236 458 from fiscal 2001 for admlmstratrve wages and salanes and other ofﬁce
expenses and . .

~ ¢ an $81 203 decrease in advertlsmg in fiscal 2001, as the Company, replaced media advemsmg wrth ‘an

increased sales force.

¢

Addmonal expenses included deprecratron and . amortization of $439.516 for fiscal 2002 compared to

- $407, 880 for fiscal 2001 and $224,581 for fiscal 2000, as-the Company added machinery and equipment
* - necessary for the development of new products and services. Non-cash compensation charges for fiscal

2002 were $38,154, 2001 were $ 585,697 and. fiscal 2000 were $1,453,783, due mostly to issuance of
common shares and common share warrants to the Company's officers, directors and employees and at a
price or exercise price below the market price of the common shares at the time of issuance and stock
options tg contractors. Because the rules of the TSX require that the offering price for privately placed
securities of listed companies be set when the offenng is first announced, rather than upon closing, the sale
priceé of the common shares and the éxercise price of the warrants were below the market price of the
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common shares on the date of issuance.

Other decreases in expenses included rent, utilities and telephone travel and promotlon insurance and

publlc relations due to consohdatlon efforts of management.

N Impa1rment Loss on Long‘-vaed Assets are the result of the Company’s inability to raise revenues in

-accordance with the corporate business plan, the Company continued operating at a loss for the year ended
December 31, 2002. As a result, the Company commenced an impairment review of its long-lived assets in
accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standard (“SFAS™)144 “Accounting of the Impairment
or Disposal of Long-Lived-Assets”: .As a result of this impairment review, the Company recorded an
‘impairment loss of approximately $453,832 during the six month period ended December 31,2002, to
reduce the carrying value of these assets to its estnnated fair value '

The Company sold the stock of related registered companies for a loss of $93, 319 in 2002 For the year
~ ended December 31, 2001, the Company reported a change in unrealized loss on investments for $86,487.

.- Net Losses

:I‘o date, the Company has not achieved profitability and expects to incur substantial losses for the '
foreseeable future: The Company's net loss for fiscal 2002 was $2,113, 138 compared with a net loss of
-$3, 760 821 for ﬁscal 2001, and $4,661, 652 for fiscal 2000.

quuldlty and Capltal Resources ‘

At December 31, 2002, the Company $ cash posmon was $48, 708 a decrease of $55, 530 from December
31, 2001. The Company had a. workmg capital deficit of $1,074,998 and an accumulated deficit of
$31 176,441 at December 31, 2002 :

The Company S pnncxpal source of cash during fiscal 2002 was proceeds of $827, 681 received from pnvate
placements of equity securities and $35,784 from proceeds from the sale of investments. ThlS was offset by
$918,995 of cash used-in operatmg ac’nvmesl -

The Company has hrstoncally sattsﬁed its caprtal needs pnmanly by issuing equity securities to its officers,

directors, employees and a small group. of investors, and from short-term bridge loans from members of

management. During fiscal 2002, the Company completed two private placements resultmg in gross‘
: proceeds to the Company of $827,681. '

In. the first offermg completed in June 2002 the Company sold 10,000, 000 units, each cons1st1ng of one

* common share and one share purchase warrant to acquire an additional share at $0.085 per sharé by June
28, 2004, at a price $0.07 per unit, for total proceeds of $700,000. . Each unit consisted of one-share of -
common stock and one warrant to acqulre an addmonal share at $0.085 per share ($0. 13 CN) by June 2004

In the second offenng completed on December 31, 2002 the Company sold 2, 000 000 units at a price of
$0.064 per unit for total proceeds of $128,000. Each unit consisted of one common share and one share
- purchase warrant to purchase one additional common share at $0.064 per share, exercisable until December
31, 2004. The offer and sale of the units were exempt from registration under Rule 506 of Regulation D of
" the Securities Act. The Company limited the manner of the offering and provided disclosure regarding the
offering and the Company:to the investors. Two officers and directors of the:Company; 'six additional
~ unaffiliated non-accredited investors, and.seven additional unaffiliated accredited investors purchased the
. securities.- The Company believes that a portion of these’ ‘sales were also exempt- under Regulatlon S under
the- Securmes Act, as the sales were made in oﬁ‘shore transactions to non-U.S. persons

Subsequent to the year. end, the Company completed on February 14, 2003 .a private’ placement of
2,750,000 units at a price ‘of $0.0657 per unit for total proceeds of $180,675. Each unit consisted of one
common share and one share purchase warrant to purchase one additional common share at $0. 0657 per
share, exercisable until February 14, 2005. The offer and sale of the units were exempt from registration
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under Rule 506 of Regulation D of the Securities Act. The Company limited the manner of the offering and
provided disclosure regarding the offering and the Company to the investors. Two officers and directors of
the Company, one employee of the Company, two additional unaffiliated non-accredited investors, and
eight additional unaffiliated accredited investors purchased the securities. The Company believes that a
portion of these sales were ‘also exempt under Regulation S under the Securities Act, as the sales were made
in offshore transactions to non-U.S. persons.

The Company's independent accountants, in théir report accompanying the Company's audited financial
statements at and for the year ended December 31, 2002, have stated that there is substantial doubt about
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. As of December 31, 2002, the Company had $48,708
in cash. The Company will require an additional $1.0 million to $1.5 million to finance operations for the
fiscal 2003 and intends to obtain such financing through sales of its equity securities. The threat to the
Company s ability to continue as a going concern will be removed only when revenues have reached a level
that sustains the Company's business operations.

Assuming the aforementioned:$1.0 million to $1.5 million in financing is obtained, continuing operations
for the longer-term will be supported through anticipated growth in revenues and through additional sales

~ of thé Company's securities. Although longer-term financing requirements may vary depending upon the
Company's sales performance, management expects that the Company will require additional financing of
$2.0 million to $3.0 million for fiscal 2004. The Company has no binding"commitments or arrangements
for additional financing, and there is no assurance that management will be able to obtam any additional
financing on terms acceptable to the Company, if at all.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure About Market Risk.

" USA Video believes its exposure to overall foreign currency risk is not material. USA Video does not

manage or maintain market risk sensitive instraments for trading or other purposes and is not exposed to

the effects of interest rate fluctuations as it does not carry any long-term debt. :

USA Video rcports(its_ operations. in US dollars and its currency exposure, although considered by USA

Video as immaterial, is primarily between the US and Canadian dollars. Exposure to other currency risks is

~ -also not material as in_ternational_transactions are settled in US ’dc')llars. Any future financing undertaken by
USA Video will be denominated in US dollars. As USA Video increases its marketing efforts, the related

- expenses will be- pnmarrly in US dollars. In addition, 90% of USA Video's bank. deposrts are maintained in .
Us. dollars v

Ttem 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.

The ﬁnancral statements and supplementary fmanc1a1 mformatlon requrred to be filed under thxs item are
presented on pages F-1 through F - of thls Report and are mcorporated herein by reference.

Item 9 Changes in and Disagreements wrth Accountants on Accountmg and Financial Disclosure.
None

PART I

: item 10. Directors and- Executive Officers nf the Registrant.

The following table sets forth the name, age, position, and penod of service in his present posrtron of each
director and executlve officer of USA Video: :

s
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. Name ) Agje’ : ‘ _ éos‘it,ion‘g o ’ P‘eriod,4of. Service
-'Edv-ain‘ Mé}l:ir;é' . 4’7 v Director, -‘Ch‘ie'f V‘E:xecuf..i\‘re‘ Qf'fic;er and P;:esi‘deﬁt ‘ _ Sinc’é‘.1‘998 ’
Anto‘n‘\J..Drescher 1(1') 46  .Director, Chief Fi;ancial'Off,icer and Se‘ciret_ary ‘Since 199“4, :
Robert D. Smith Jr. (1) - 52“‘ :Di:rectc.)r. and Chief Ope“rating‘ Officerl‘ 1 : ' ,Sing:_e 2_0100 N
Kent Norton ‘ 43 Ch,ief Information‘/Ch’ievf Technical Officer " since 2000 '
Daniel E. Kinnaman (2) | 46 " Senior Vice President,- Saies ’ahd’ .Marketi.ng h ' ‘. Since 200:‘1,‘.

(1). Member 6fth¢ Audit Committee . ..
-+ (2): Resigned as an officer effective May 17,2002

" Anton Drescher, Edwin Molin, and RobertD. Sith wereelecte dirctors of USA Vide i June 2000 R

| Eiecuﬁye Officers and ISireciprs of the Company:
Edwin Molina - PréSident, 'Cﬁief Executive Officer and‘Dire‘,ctor‘

Mr. Molina served as a Senior Administrator with USA Video from June 1992 to June 30, 1998, when he -
was appointed President, Chief Executive Officer .and a director; Mr. Molina was also a. Senior.. -
~ Administrator with Adnet USA LLC, a private California company involved in Internet advertising, from. . -
* May 1996 to June 1998. ' S B

- . Anton J Drescher - Chief Financial Officer, Secrgtary and Director

Mr. Drescher has been Chief Financial Officer of USA Video since December 1994 He has also been a o
director and Secretary/ Treasurer of Cal-Star, Inc. (formerly Future Link Systems Inc.) a public company .
listed for trading on the TSX, which company was previously involved in the development of compression - .
- technology and is now deemed an inctive company by the TSX; a director and Sectetary/Treasurer of
’ ‘iQues; Networks_Ing. (formerly. “Interlink Systems Inc.” and “Glassmaster Industries, Inc.”);-a public' .
‘company listed on the TSX, involved in digital audio distribution since. 1996; President Qf Westpoint
~ Management Consultants Limited; a private company engaged in tax and accounting'consulting for . ,
business reorganizations since 1979; President of Harbour Pacific Capital Corp,, a private British Columbia e
company involved in regulatory filings for businesses in Canada, since 1998; and, since 1991, a director
-and President of International Tower Hill Mines Limited, a public British Columbia corpany listed on the'
T$X. and involved in mineral exploration, since February 2003, a director and Secretary of StorageFlow
Systems Corp., a public company listed on the TSX, which company is involved in electronic data storage.
. Mr. Drescher has been a Certified Management Accountant since 1981: -

 Robert D, Smith, Jr. - Chief Operating Officer and Director

M. Smith joined USA Video in August 2000 as Chief Operating Officer. Mr. Smith was formerly a Vice =
'Presiden,t at Sonalysts Inc., of Waterford, Connecticut, where, for 22 years, he heiped-build the company: : R
into 2 $50 million; nearly 500-person international e-business, multimedia, software and engineering )
corporation. Mr. Smith graduated with distinction from the U.S. Naval Academy, where he was a Trident =~ -
Scholar and earned a B.S. degree in oceanography and engineering. He served in a variety of officer

" positions in the niiclear submarine Navy prior to leaving active duty, Concurrent with his employment at
Sonalysts, Inc. he continued to ;efve in the Naval Reserve, having recently retired with the rank of Captain. -
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‘Kent Norton - Chietlnformaﬁon/Chief Technical Officer |

Mr. Norton joined USA Video in May 2000 as Chief Information Officer, and in-addition, was appointed . -
Chief Technical Officer in September 2000. From January 2000 to June 2000, Mr. Norton was Director of
Technology and Information Systems with beenz:com, which was creating a universal, incentive-based
curtency for on-line merchants. Mr. Norton was employed by Computer Sciences Corporat1on from 1996

- to January 2000, and from’ 1991 to 1994. ‘His last position at Computer Sciences Corporation was senior
manager, where he was responsible for the desigh of a global technical support infrastructure for the

. company's "help desks" around the world. From 1994 to 1996, Mr. Norton held a senior technology
position with Sonalysts, Inc. Mr. Norton holds a Bachelor of Science degree in Civil & Structural. .
.Engineering from the Umversrty of Cincinnati. :

bubeia} o

}
H

Ceedislt

‘Daniel E. Kmnaman Senior Vice Presndent, Sales and Marketmg '

Mr. Kmnaman joined USA Video in October 2001 as Senior Vice Pre51dent of Sales and Marketrng and
resigned as an officer as of May 17, 2002." Mr. Kinnaman was the Executive Vice President and’ Group
“Publisher for Professional Media Group LLC. In this position, he was’ ‘responsible. for the publication of two__
) natlonally circulated technology and education magazines and directed the advertising sales, editorial
 content, and overall business direction of these publications. For the past fifteen years, Mr. Kinnaman has
been a prominent- speaker, writer, and independent advisor specializing in. the. business and education .
~ opportunities presented by emerging computer and networking technologies. He wis instrumental in -
‘. guiding the marketing strategy of Compaq Computer Corporatron s educatiori Division’ durmg a three-year
" period during which the division’s sales grew considerably. Mr. Kinnaman holds : a Bachelor of Science
degree in Marketing from The Umvers1ty of Connectrcut and ar Master of Arts in Educatlon from The
‘University of Connectlcut ’ ‘

Sectxon 16(a) Beneﬁclal Ownershlp Reportmg Comphance ‘

.Sectlon 16 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended ("Secnon 16"), requires that reports of
beneficial ownership of caprtal stock and changes in such ownership ‘be filed with the Securities and -
Exchange Commission (the "SEC") by Section 16 "reporting persons,” including directors, certain officers,
-and holders of more than 10% of the outstanding common ‘shares. The Company is required to disclose in
thls Annual Report-on Form 10-K- each reporting person whom it knows to have failed to file any required -
. reports under Sectron 16 ona tlmely bas1s dunng the fiscal year ended December 31, 2001 '

BT Y U PV

To the Company s knowledge based solely on a review of copies of Forms 3 4and § furmshed to it and' T
"written representations that no other reports were requxred duringthe fiscal year ended December 31, .~ /) .. .
»2002 the Company's officers; directors and 10% shareholders comphed with ‘ail Sectlon 16(a) filing -

: requrrements apphcable to thern except as follows f :

] None

. Item 11 Executlve Compensanon

“The following table sets forth compensation awarded to, ¢arned by or pard to USA Video's Chlef Executrve Lo
Officer (CEQ), and to other persons serving as executive officers of the Company as of December 31, - |

- 2002, whose' salary and bonus for such year exceeded .$100; 000 {(collectively, the "Named Executlve
Officers™) for the last three completed ﬁscal years. :
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’ Lonq-Ternt Compensattcn .

*-Summary Compensation.Table . I:\wa'r:ds_lx' e . Payouts

) ) Annual Compensatlon ‘ : o e - -
Name and *’ S — SRS . ““Restricted . Sécurities. ‘ : o
"Principal 0 - . . ) | Other Annual Stock - ., Underlying. : LTIP All Other
‘Position Year * Salary - 3 - Compensation Award{s) ' Options/SARs- Payouts. Compensation,
5 S st g e D
" Molina, Co2002 ¢ s B4 a1s o gt § 0 -p- T e - 9B0, 0009 <= <0-
- Edwin T 2001 -5 124,810 o0 o=0- - §125,000(2). o=0- o=0= o e0- . -0
i (CEQ) . - 2000-  § 128,361 ©os0-0 0 8 500,000(3). 0 =0- " D0 o -0- Co-0~
‘Drescher’ < 2002 $ 81,311(1). ©-0- S =0- & &m0 ,750 000(9) -0-. ~0- :
Anton, " 2001 §°120,000 (1)’ -0~ - $200,000(4) . - -0= . G oLTAge T
(CFO) - .‘ o ZQUO §120,000¢1) " o0 $ 500, 000(5) R S . 200, 000(10) . -0- C=0- P
Srnrth ca02 §an 138 o0 s il S04 s00,000011) T~02  ge

Robert 2001475 89,412 T ge gt 22,90006-8) .C-0-0 o lgs g - g o

:': @ ) Represents consultmg fees pard to Mr Drescher through Harbour Pacrﬁc Caprtal Corp a consultrng .
R ﬁrm wholly-owned by him, for hrs servrces asan executrve ot'n'cer of the Company ;

(2) In March 2001 Mr Molma purchased 250 000 units (each comprrsed of o one common share and one \
‘warrant to. acquire one common share at $0.66 per share) at $0.54 per ui. This compensation resulted
. from the drﬁerence between the $0.54 purchase price and the $0.66 warrant exercrse pnce and the farr» v
‘market prlce of $0:84 of the common shares on'the date of issuance of the units.

"(3) In July 2000 Mr Molina purchased 200 000 unrts (each compnsed of one common share and one.
- wamant to acqurre one-common share at $1:50 per share) at $1.50  per 1 unrt ‘This compensatron resulted .
from the differerice between the $1.50 purchase price. and-the $1, 50 warrant exercrse pnce and-the fair
s market pnce  of $2 75 of the common shares on the date of rssuance of the: umts '

- @ In March 2001 Mr Drescher purchased 400 000 umts (each comprrsed of one common share and one
" ‘arrant to acqurre one cqmmon share at $0.66 per share) at $0.54 per unrt This compensatron resulted
~ from the'differenice between the $0.54 purchase ‘price and the $0.66 warrasf exercise pnce and the fatr' o
’ market prrce of $0 84'of the common shares on the date df rssuance of the umts : .

() July 2000 M. Drescher purchased 200, 000 units (each eomprrsed of one common share and one
- warrant o acqurre one common share at $1 50.per share) at $1.50 per unit. This’ compensation resulted
. from the difference between the $1 50 purchase ‘price and the $1.50 warrant éxercise pnce and the farr
market pnce of $2. 75 of the common shares on’ the date ofi 1ssuance of the umts '

_(6) In March 2001 Mr. Smrth purchased 40 ,000 umts (each comprrsed of one common share and. one :

. warat to acquire one commonshare at $0.66 per share) at $0.54 per unit. This tompensation resulted .
' from t.he drﬁerence between the $0.54 purchase price and the $0.66 warrant exercise price and the farr
market pnce of $0 84 of the' common shares on the date of issuance ofthe umts - :

. ‘(7) In September 2001 Mr Smrth purchased 45 000 units (each compnsed of one common share and one
- warrant to acquite one common share at $0.35 per share) at $0.27 per unit. This' compensation resulted
" from the difference between the $0.27. purchase prrce and the fait market pnce of $0.29 of the common'

‘ shares on the date of issuance of the units, . S

(8) In.December 2001, Mr Smrth purchased 100, 000 umts (each compnsed of one common share and one
warrant to acqurre one common share at $0 26 per share) at $0 20 per unit. This compensatron resulted
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~ .
from the drﬁ’erence between the $0 20 purchase price and the fair market pnce of $0.22° of the common.
shares on the date of issuance of the umts _ , i o .
: (9) InDecember 2()02 Mr. Molma cancelled 9000005tock optrons grantedtohrmrnFebmary 2002
(10)In December 2002 Mr. Drescher cancelled 750,000-stock opnons granted to hrm in February 2002 and
cancelled 200 (00 stock options granted to him in December 2000 I
I {I)In December 2002 Mr Srmth cancelled 500000 stock optrons granted tohrm mFebruary 2002
» The followmg table scts forth certarn 1nformatron concermng grants of stock optrons to the Named
. Executive Officers durmg the year ended December3l 2002 : .
OPTION/SAR/GRANTS TN LAST FISCAL YEAR
. ( A Do . Potent_lal Reahzable Value at v
. "o LT S Assumed Anfual Rate/of Stock {
P Individual Grants i ' ! Price. Appreciation. for Optlon 'l‘erm
"N‘umbervof‘ "% of Tot‘.all 1 Market e ‘ ‘ »
. Securities | Options/SARs: . Erice,on Lo ;
Underlymg .. Granted to . Exercise Date of T . o L s : e
Options/® SARS Employees in - - Price - - ~Grant ' - Expiration . - 0% SRR S .lbk . “
Granted /Fiscal Year(l) . ($/Share} -(3/Share) Date .- (%) {$) A8 S
Nolina, Edvin . - T S S X oe -0<
Dreschier, . Anton ~0- ;. -0-- NI SNSRI -0- -0- ~0- -0-
- Smith, Robert -0- -0- =0 -0- -o—« -0 -0- -0- "t
ﬂ;(l) A total of 5,605,000 stock opnons were: granted to ernployees and consultants in 2002 ‘ | -_ S o

: The followrng table sets forth certarn 1nformatron concernmg exercises of stock optrons by the Named
Executrve Ofﬁcers durmg the year ended December 31,2002 and stock opnons ‘held at year end.

| ) Aggr_egated Option / ‘SAR"E)_rercises in Last Frscal Year and EY-End Qpnon / :SAR Values ., - .
. VV‘alue of Unexercrsed

In-the-Money
Optmns / SARs |

Nurnber of - Secuntles )
Underlymg Unexerc1sed
Optlons ! SARs

at FY~End (#) s AC FY Bnd (5)' .
L ‘Shares Acquired on- Vallue Realized ‘ Ex’e'r_cisable/ _"“'“ ” Exe:elsable/_ -
Name Exercise (#) (% Unexercisable Unexercisable(l)”
Molihe, Bdvin -0 40 Ry WA s
Dr‘e‘schert Anton -0- ~0- 0( o ' :'N/A' / $0
" Smith, Robert ./ -0 -0 RN N/A riso

(l) On December 31 2002, the average of the hrgh and low brd prrces of the common shares on the OTC

BB was $0 07




Compensation of Directors

Directors recejve no compensation for their service as such. : ‘ ‘ g

Employment Contracts

USA Video does not have an employment contract with Mr. Molma and the other Named Executlve

Officer. The Company has no obligation to provide any compensation to Mr. Molina or any other Named'
* Executive Officer in the event of his resignation, retirement or termination, or a change in control of the

- Company, or a change in any Named Executive Officers’ responsibilities following a change in control.

USA Video may in the future create retxrement pensron profit shanng and medxcal rennbursement plans
covermg its Executlve Officers and Drrectors

Item 12. Secunty Ownershnp of Certam Beneficial Owners and Management.
The following table sets forth as of March 26, 2003, the number of outstandmg common sharés of USA

Video beneﬁcxally owned by (i) each person known to USA Video to beneficially own more than 5% of its
outstandmg common shares, (ii) each director, (iii) each Named Exemmve Ofﬁcer and (iv) all ofﬁcers and

dxrectors asa group
Name . ‘ L B ‘ Shares'bwned ) Percentage of Class
Edwin Molina ' ' 6,924,424 (1) ‘ S 6.50%
Anton J. Drescher 1,581,885 (2) 7.12%
Robert D. Smith 1,160,000 (3) - . 1.09%

" All Executive Officsts & Directors. ' : : e o
" as a Group [ four persons) B . ) 15,841,308 (1)12)(3) (4) . 14.91%

(1) Includes 1,725,000 common- shares underlymg warrants that are currently exercrsable by Mr. Mollna
Mr. Molina's address is 83 Halls Road, Old Lyme, Connecticut.

(2) Includes 1 725, 000 common shares underlying warrants that are currently exercisable by Mr. Drescher
Mr. Drescher’s address is 83 Halls Road, Old Lyme Connecticut. . :

(3) Includes 360,000 common shares underlying warrants that are currently exercnsable by Mr. Smith. Mr.
Smith's address is 83 Halls Road, Old Lyme, Connectlcut

'(4) Includes 75,000 common shares underlymg warrants that are curfently- exerc1sable by a former
dlrector :

Item 13. Certam Relatlonshlps and Related Transacnons

In 2002, the Company paid consultmg fees of $81 311 to Harbour Pacific Capital Corp a company_
controlled by Anton J. Drescher, in consnderatron of Mr. Drescher's services as an executive officer of the
- - Company. - . : .

IreJune 2002, USA Video completed a private placement of 10,000,000 units (eaeh unit consisting of one
common share and one warrant to purchase an additional common share at $0.085 per share) at a price of
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$0.07 per unit, of which 7,085,000 units were sold to outside investors and 2,915,000 units were sold to
officers, directors, and employees of the Company. Because the rules of the TSX require that the offering

price for privately placed securities of listed companies be set when the offering is first announced rather
" than upon closing, the sale price of the units and the exercise price of the warrants were below.the market
price of $0.075 of the common shares on the date of issuance. Units were sold to the following officers and
* - directors of the Company, in the amounts indicated: Edwin Molina (1,200,000 units), Anton J. Drescher
(1 200,000 units) and Robert Smith (215,000 units).

In December 2002, USA Video completed a private placement of 2 000 000 units (each unit consisting of
one common share and one warrant to purchase an additional common share at $0.064 per share) at a price
of $0.064 per unit, of which 1,450,000 units were sold to outside investors and 550,000 units were sold to
officers, directors, and employees of the Company. Because the rules of the TSX require that the offering
price for privately placed securities of listed companies be set when the offering is first announced rather
than upon closing, the sale price of the units and the exercise price of the warrants were above the market

price of $0.053 of the common shares on the date of issuance. Units were sold to the following officers and -

directors of the Company, in the amount$ indicated: Edwm Molma (275,000 units) and Anton J. Drescher
(275,000 umts)

In Febmary 2003; USA Video completed a private placement of 2,750, 000 units (each unit consxstmg of

one common share and one warrant to purchase an additional common share at $0.0657 per share) at a
price of $0.0657 per unit, of which 2,200,000 units were sold to outside’ investors and 550,000 usits were
sold to officers, directors, and employees of the Company. Because the rules of the TSX require that the
offering price for privately placed securities ‘of listed companies be set when the offering is first announced
rather than upon closing, the sale price of the units and the exercise price of the warrants were below the
market price of $0.075 of the common shares on the date of issuance. Units were sold to the following

officers and directors of the Company, in the amounts indicated: Edwin Molina (250,000 units) and Anton .

J. Drescher (250,000 units).
PART IV
Item 14. Exhibits, Financial Statemen_ts to Shareholders and Reports on Form 8K

(a)(1) Financial Statements Independent Auditors' Reports Consolidated Balance Sheets Consolidated
Statements of Operations Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Operations Consolidated
Statements of Stockholders' Equlty Consolldated Statements of Cash Flows Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements

- (@@ Al schedules are omltted because they are not applicable or the required mformatxon is shown in
‘ the financial statements or the notes thereto included in this Report.

. (by Reports on Form 8~K

During the last quarter of the fiscal yenl' covered by this Report, the registrant filed the filing
reports on Form 8-K: '

0 On November 25, 2002 the registrant filed a report on Form 8-K whercin-the registrant

' provided an update on its status and the market for its services, explaining why the
- registrant’s business had taken such a dramatic downturn, due to the nature of the market,

and the registrant’s reactions to the downturn, such as aggressively cutting back on
expenses, which resulted in the regrettable staff reduction; as well as the registrant’s

~ future plans, which entail maintaining the VOD Patent -and retention of counsel to

represent it aggressively, with a focus on licensing the VOD Patent and other intellectual -

properties such as the patent-pending DRM and motlon wavelet compression
technologtes '
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(i) - On December 3, 2002 the registrant filed a report on Form 8-K wherein the registrant
reported that it had relocated its corporate head office to 83 Halls Road Old Lyme,

Connecticut, 06371-1469.

(iii) On March 11, 2003, the registrant filed a report on Form 8-K wherein the registrant
reported that had entered into an agreement with Engle Group LLC to undertake investor
and media relations services and to assist the registrant in developing and implementing
a strategic communications plan, at remuneration of US$2,500 per month and to advise
that the registrant and Maurice Loverso had mutually agreed to terminate the consulting
agreement and that Mr. Loverso would no longer be providing investor relations services
to the registrant. :

» Exhibits

Atticles of Continuance (Wyoming) filed February 16 1995 (mcorporated by reference from
Exhibit 3.1to the regrstrant‘s Form 10).

Atticles of Amendment {Alberta) ﬁled January 3, 1995 (mcorporated by reference from Exhibit
3.2to the regrstrant's Form 10)

: Artrcles of Amendment (Alberta) filed June 28, 1993 (mcorporated by reference from Exhibit 3. 3

to the regrstrant's Form 10).

- Articles of Amendment (Alberta) ﬁled Aprtl 6, 1992 (mcorporated by refererice from Exhibit 3.3

to the registrant's Form 10).

Artrcles of Amendment (Alberta) filed September 1, 1989 (mcorporated by reference from Exhibit
3.5to the reglstrant s Form 10).

Articles of Incorporatron (Alberta) filed April 18, 1986 (mcorporated by reference from Exlnbrt
3.6 to the regrstrant's Form 10) )

Bylaws (mcorporated by reference from Exhibit 3 7 to the registrant’s Form 10)
Share Optlon Plan (mcorporated by reference from Exlnbrt 4.3 to the regrstrant's Form lO)
Alliance Partner Agreement dated November 11, 1999, between Exodus Comxnumcatrons Inc.

and regrstrant (mcorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.4-to the regrstrant’s Form 10)

Subsidiaries of the registrant:

Name State of Incorporation
_USA Video (Callfornla) Corporatlon : ] Nevada
. USA Video Corporation : Texas

USA Video Productions Inc. Wyoming

USA Video Technology Corporation . © . Wyoming

'USVO, Inc. ' _ Connecticut
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Sec_tidn 13 or 15(d) ofithe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant
has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

Signature

éEdwin Molina“

/s/ Anton J. Drescher

;Anton J. Drescher

i/s/ Robert D. Smith

‘Robert D. Smith
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Date: March 26, 2003

USA VIDEO INTERACTIVE CORP.

By: /s/ Edwin Molina

Edwin Molina .

- Chief Executive Offlcer

Chief Executive Offiéer, Di:ectbr

Chief Fiz_aapcial Officer,. {principal
financial officer and principal
accounting officer), Director

Director

Pursuant to the reqmrements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been sxgned below by
the fo]lowmg persons on behalf of the reg1strant and in the capacmes and on the dates mdlcated

March 26, 2003

March 26, 2003

March-26, 2003




‘Exhibit‘i

Vi CERTIFICATION or CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER. AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER ‘
: . PURSUANT TO g .

C . 18 U.5.C. SECTION 1350,

SN R .+ "\ S ADOPTED PURSUANT'TO

oy - 'SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES OXLEY'ACT OF 2002

y

TR S NTLNY RS

SECT ION 906 CERTIF[CATION BY EDWIN MOLINA

Pursuant to the requrrements of Sectron 906 of the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002 Edwm Molina, hereby cemﬁes that

Lo

l Thrs report fully comphes wrth the requrrements of Sectlons 13( a) or 15(d) of the 1934 Act, and’

v . The mformanon contamed in thrs report falrly presents in all matenal respects the regrstra.ms ﬁnancral condmon and results of
' operatlons of the regxstrant EEEEN g

&
¥
&
A
5

. By /s/ Edwm Mollna
Name:‘ Edwin Mollna E )
Title: President and Chlef Executlve PR
T . S Lo Officer. . . S S
Vo A .7 -Date:: March 26, 2003 . I Sy

B Sk S SURVC R EORE AT as

SECTION 906 CERTIFICATION BY ‘ANTON J. DR.ESCHER

Pursuam to the requlrements of Sectron 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, Anton J Drescher hereby oemﬁes that

’ 1 Thls repon fully comphes wrth the requlrements of Sectioris l3(a) or 15(d) of the 1934 Act, and

The mformatron contamed in thrs repon falrly presents, in all material respects the reglstrant‘s ﬁnancral condmon and resuhs of -
', operatrons of the registrant. . .

S B i
By: /s/ Anton J. Dr‘escher
- Name: bAnton J. Dréscher :
Title: Secretary and Chief F1nanc1al
‘1 officer,

 Daté:  March'26, 2003
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I, Edwnn Mohna, cernfy that
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CERTIFICATIONS

Ihave revrewed thls a.nnual report on Form lO—K of USA Vldeo Interacnve Corp,

.

Based on my, knowledge thrs annual repoft does not contain any untrue statement of a mater\al fact or omit to state a material

fact necessary to make the statements ‘made; in ltght ‘of the Sircumstatices under whrch such statements were’ made, not
mrsleadmg w1th respect to the penod covered by thls annual report,

Based on my knowledge, the fi nancra] statements and other fi nancral 1nformatron meluded in thls annual report, falrly present in

" all material respects the financial- condmon, results of operatrons and’ cash rows of the registrant as ef, and for the penods ‘

presented in this annual report; RPN

The registrant's other cemfymg ofﬁcers and I are responsrble for estabhshmg and mamtarmng drsclosure oontrols and procedures
(as defmed in Exchange Act Rules l3a—l4 and lSd 14) for the reg\stmnt and we have

) a) desrgned such drsclosure controls and procedures to ensuré that matenal mformauon relatmg to the regtstrant mcludlng rts

'consolrdated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within ‘those entltles, partrcularly during the penod in which l.lllS
R annual reportis bemg prepared ‘ : -

filing date of this annual report (the “Evaluanon Date"), a_nd

o) presented in this annual report our ¢conclusions about the eﬁ‘ectweness of the d|sclosure controls’ and procedures based on

5

- our evaluatlon as of the Evaluation Date,

The registrant's other cemfymg ofﬁcers and I have dlsclosed, based on’our most recent evaluatron, to the’ regrstrant s auditors and
 the audrt eommlttee of reglstrant s board of drrectors (or persons performmg the equrvalent functron)

. s

ca) all srgmﬂcant deficiencies i in the desrgn or operatxon of internal controls which could adversely affect the regxstrant's ability

- to record, ‘protess, summarize and report’ ﬁnancral data and have rdentrﬁed for the regrstrant‘s auditors any materlal
o r,weaknesses mnntemal controls; and . o o

.

b) -

reglstrant's internal controls and

The re 1strant's other Certlf ing officers and'[. have mdrcated in l.hlS annual.report whether or not there were significant changes
gis Y g po gnifi 8

Cin. internal cofitrols or- m other factors that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our most recent

evaluatron 1ncludmg any correctlve actions with: regard to srgmﬁcant deﬁclencnes and material weaknesses.,

y By: ’/s/ Edwin'Molina BTN
) - Name: - Edw1n Mollna ‘
Ceh - S . Title: Presideit and Chief Executlve
. . e - Officer , o
SRR : _ "Date: March 26, 2003

revaluated the effectivensss of the regrstrant‘s drsclosure controls and procedures% of a date wrthm 90 days prior to the

any fraud whether or. not matenal that mvolves management or other employees who have a srgmﬁcant role m the ... -

i
}
i
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l Anton.l Drescher certrfy that . Lo o o S

1.. "~ Thave revtewed tlns annual report on Form IO-K of USA Vrdeo Interactrve Corp; | . - i

2. Based on my knowledge thrs annual repon does not contain any untrue statement of 3 matenal fact or omit o state 3 materxal :
fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under whrch such statements were made, not
mlsleadmg with respect to the period covered by thrs annual Teport, : : ;

3. Bascd on my knowledge, the’ ﬁnancral statements -and other financial information mcluded in thrs annual repon farrly present in

' all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash ﬂows of the regrstrant as of, and for, the penod.s

presented in t.‘ms annual teport; ; Co . ‘

4. The regrstrant‘s other cemfymg OfflCCl‘S and I are responsrble for establlshmg and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and lSd 14) for the. regrstrant and we have: x : . o
") desrgned such dlsclosure controls and procedures to ensure that matenal mformatron relatrng 10 the registrant, mcludmg its
consolldaxed subsidiaries, is made known to. us by others within those entitles, partrcularly during the period in whrch this -

. annual report is being prepared

TN I DT B R 5

b) evaluated the effectlveness of the regrstrants drsclosure controls and procedures as of afdate wrthrn 90 days prior-to ‘the
‘ filing date of this annual report (the "Evaluatron Date“) and t

SR Q) "presented m thrs annual- report our conclusrons about the effectweness of the drsclosure controls and procedures based on ‘
our evaluatron as of the Evaluation Date; : . ) .

{ 5. The regrstrant‘s other certlfymg oﬁ'rcers and I have drsc osed, based o our most recent evaluauon, to the regrstrants audrtors and
2 the audrt commrttee of regrstrant‘s board of dlrectors (or persons performmg the equrvalent function):, :

¥ N

2 a) B all srgmﬁcant deﬁcrencres in the desrgn or operatron of internal controls which could adversely affect. the regrstrants ablhty
3 .- to-record; process, summarize: and report financial data and have identified for the registrant's audrtors any. material
§ weaknesses in initernal controls; and . : ; ‘

Iy

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who: have a srgmﬁcant role in the o

2 t regrstraut‘s mternal controls and ;
Ao . p . N
¥ ‘6. The regtstrant's other cemfymg officers and ! have indicated in this annual report whether or not there were significant changes |
% in internal controls or in other factors that could Significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our most recent
5 evaluation, including any corrective-actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses. - ' I
By By: 7/s/ . Antdn J. Drescher . ;
X ‘ B ittt R et .

= 'Name: Anton J. Drescher

Title: Secratary and Chief Flnancn.al
Officer - ]
Date: Maxch 26, 2003 =~ .~ R : 5
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USA VIDEO lNTERACTIVE CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
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INDEX TO CONSOLIDATED F INANCIAL STATEMENT S
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'_S ORT

To the ‘B'e'ard of Directors
USA Video Interactive Corp.

- We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of USA Video Interdctive Corp.
"and Subsidiaries as of Degmber 31, 2002 and 2001, and the related consolidated statements of

operations, comprehensiv peratlons stockholders' equity (deficiency), and cash flows for each of
the three years in the perigl ended December 31, 2002. These consolidated financial statements are
the; responsibility of the fompany's management. Our responsibility is to express an opmlon on
these consohdated finandal statements based on our audits.

'We conducted our audts in accordance with auditing -standards generally ﬁ‘ccepted in the United

States of America. Tlose standards require that we plan and perform the andit to obtain reasonable
assurance about wheher the financial statements are free of material misstatement. ‘An audit
includes examining/on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts -and .disclosures in the’
financial statements’ An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made byfnanagement as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that ot audits provide a reasonable ba51s for our opinion. :

~ In our opinion, t}e consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material

respects, the finsicial position of USA Video Interactive Corp. and Subsidiaries s of December 31,
2002 and 2001 ind the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in .
the period endgd December 31,2002 in conforrmty with accountmg prmc1p1es generally accepted n

The accom;énymg financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will
continue asa going concern. As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, the Company has
suffered resurring losses from operations, has not generated significant revenue from operations and
has a net yorking capital deficiency and a stockholders' deficiency that raise substantial doubt about
its ability to continue as a going concern. Management's plan in regard to these matters is. also
described in Note 2. The financial statements do not mclude any adjustments that might result from
the 07(1me of this uncertainty.

DSTE]N GOLUB KESSLER LLP
New York, New York

F;/bruary 3, 2003

l | F2
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USA VIDEO INTERAQTIVE CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

; R \CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
‘December3l, . ‘ Voo e 200
ASSETS - . R . \ - o
Current Assets: : o L . \ o » o ’
; Cash and cash equivalents o - C § 48708 0§ 104238
Marketable securities - related parties - . : \ : - - 42,616
Accounts receivable : s \ 1,400 30,900
Inventory ' Iy \ - 12,000
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 10,573 21,613
Total current assets 60,681 - 211,367
Property and Equipmént at cost, net of accumulated depreciation of $ - 0 - , S o
and $573,015, respectively . 211314 1,100,339 i
Other Assets net of accumulated amomzatlon of $11 339 and $8 016 respectlvely 45,149 ‘ 70472
Deferred Tax Assets, net of valuation allowance of $7,950,000 and hY
§7.215 000, respectively ‘ . : ‘ , ‘ Vo - -
Total Assets’ o e O S\aM44 S L3I
E A ' I
K LIAB[LITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFIC[ENCY) ' : \ 3
Current Llablhtles ' ’ ‘ v
Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . ' L8 10 : 499 § 943,417
Due to related parties : ‘ . : : 53180 91,480
Total current liabilities - o : ' 1,135,\{;9 . 1,039,897
( ‘ Comtixitmcﬁts and Contingencies N . K
Stockholders Equity (Deﬁmency) : e -
Preferred stock -no par value; authorized 250, 000 000 shares, none issued L - \
Common stock and additional paid-in capital - no par value; authorized 250,000,000 ‘ ' -
- shares, issued and outstanding 103,745,088 and 91,745,088 shares, respectlvely T 30,357,906 . 29,492,071
Accumulated other comprehensive loss o ' - " (86,487) ) :
Accumulated deficit - ‘ (3L,176441) \ (29,063,303)
Stockholders' equity (deficiency) ' EEE ‘ ‘ © (818,535) \ 342,281
' Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity (Deficiency) - L § T4 $1382178
N
\
- \ .
\\
\

_/

The accompanying notes and independent auditor’s report smﬁg
be réad in conjunction with the consolidated financial statemen
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USA VIDEO INTERACTIVE CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

£

" Year ended December 31, 2002 2000 2000
Revenue $ 156,976 $ 124,006 $ 638,592
Expenses: : . : ‘

Cost of sales 88,377 66,770 393,496 .

Research and development 277,149 999,058 620,212

Selling, general and administrative (includes $37,758 to related . 859,736 1,833,440 2,599,591

parties in 2000) o o _ y

Depreciation and amortization v 439516 . 4073880 224,581

Impairment loss on long-lived assets L4382 ¢ ‘

Noncash compensation charges ' 38,154 585,697 - 1,453,783
Total expenses 216764 3800845 5291663

Loss from operations

o (1999788) - (3,768,839) . (4,653,071)

Other income (expense), net:

-. Interest income (expense) (net of interest ‘ : B
* income of $149, $5 173 and $26, 231 respecnvely) ’ 20,031} 4,903 26,231

Other (93,319) 3,115 (34.812)
' (113350) 8,018 (8,581)
o Nei loss

S2,113,138) © $3,760821)  $(4,661,652)

Nt loss per share - basic and diluted

$ (.02)_,‘ S (04§ (06

Weighted-average number of common shares oufstanding - basic”’

and diluted

96,873,855 84,946,199 76,700,723

The accompanying notes and independent auditor’s report should
be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements

F4




USA VIDEO INTERACTIVE CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES -

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE OPERATIONS

S Year ended December 31, | 2002 2001 2000
Netloss B L SIBE) SBI60820)  $4661652)
Other comprehensive income (loss): . S »
" Change in unrealized gain (loss) on investments - 86487 (160,210) 73,7123
© Comprehensive loss \ $(2,026,651) $(3.921,031) © -$(4,587,929). A
’ )

The accompanying notes and independent auditor's report should
be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements -

- F5
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USA VIDEQ INTERACTIVE CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Year ended December 31

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

2002 2001 2000
Cash ﬂows from operating activities: ,
‘Net loss $2,113,138)  $(3,760,821)  $(4,661,652)
‘Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating : '
activities:

) Depreclatlon and amortlzatlon 439,516 407,880 - 224,581
Impairment loss on long-lived assets 452,833 Y 33,122
Noncash compensation charge 38,154 585,697 1,453,783
Loss on sale of investments - related pames 93,319 - -
Loss on disposal of property and equlpment - 18,299 -
Bad debts (recovery) 17,753 (7,000) (108,403)
Write-down of i inventory 76,481
Changes in-operating assets and liabilities: . ‘

(Increase) decrease in accounts recelvable 11,747 98,913 (109,515)
(Increase) decrease in inventory 12,000 (12,0000 - (145911)
" (Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses and other cunent assets 33,039 77,755 (51,164)
Increase in other assets , : - (26,000) (14,187)
) (Decrease) increase in accounts payable. and accrued expenses 134082 (161,616) 624,462
- (Decrease) increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses - - . ' .
. related parties - . (20,830) 9,238
{Decrease) increase in due to related partles _(33300) - 15,584 . (112,970)
- Net cash used in operating activities’ (918,995) (\;,707,658) (2,858,616)
Cash flows from investing activities: '
Proceeds from sale of investments - related parties 35,784 - oo
- Purchases of property and equipment _ - (559,604) - (689,989)
Net cash prov1ded by (used in) lnvestmg activities 35,784 (55%604) ' (689,989)
Cash flows from financing actmty proceeds from the : .
issuance of common stock and warrants 827,681 3,140 3%3 3,362,136
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (55,530) ' (126, 959) : (186,469)
‘Cash and cash equivalents.at beginning of year 104,238 231, 197 3 417,666
Cash and cash eq\uvalcnts at end of year % 48,708 - § 104238 $ ‘-231,197
Supplemental drsc]nsure of cash flow mformamon ' §
Cash paid dunng the year for interest $ 20,180 $ S y 15,965 .
Supplemental schedule‘of noncash mvestiug acﬁviﬁes:
Marketable securities received for settlemient of amounts .

previously written off as bad debt . $ . -8 - § 108403

Inventory originaily purchased for resale reclass1ﬁed to propeny ’ :

and equxpment ' $ S8 69430

$

‘ The accompanying notes and independent auditor's report should

be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements

F7




- USAVIDEO INTERACTIVE CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

‘ - - NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TR ST A R

- 1. BUSINESS: . - USA Video Interactive Corp. (the "Company") is a designer of high-tech Internet

' ’ streaming video-on-demand systems, services and solutions. At December 31,
2002 and for the three-year period then ended, substantially all of the Company's
assets and substantially all its operatxons are located and conducted in the United
States. - :

R ARV RR S I S

AT

2. SUMMARYOF - The accompanymg consolidated financial statements have been prepared
SIGNIFICANT assuming the Company will continue as a going concern. As shown in the
ACCOUNTING financial statements, the Company has incurred losses‘of $2,113,138, $3,760,821
POLICIES: and $4,661,652 for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000,

' respectively. In addition, the Company has a workmg capital deficiency of
approximately $1,075,000 and a stockholders' deﬁc1ency of approximately
$819,000 -at December 31, 2002.- Thest conditions raise doubt about the
Company's ablllty to contmue as a going concern. The Companys ability to -
continue as a going concern is dependent upon its ability to generate sufficient
cash flow to meet its obligations as they come due, which management believes
it will 'be able to do.. To date, the Company has funded operations primarily
through the issuance of common stock and warrants to outside investors and the

. Company's management. The Company believes that its operations will generate
“additional funds and that additional funding from outside investors and the
Company's management will continue to be available to the Company when
needed. The financial statements do not include any adjustments relating to. the ;
recoverability ‘and classification of recorded ‘assets, or the amounts and
~ classifications of liabilities that might be necessary in the event the Company
* cannot continue asa gomg concern.

TR AT AL I e T

I, G FM R

Eeol AR Y NS S S

The accompanying consolidated ﬁnancial statements include the accounts of the
Company and its wholly owned subsidiaries. All intercompany accounts and
transactions have been eliminated.

R BN T ORI

The Comﬁany mamiams. cash in bank - dépos:t accounts which, at times, may
exceed federally insured lmnts The Company has not expcnenced any losses on.
these accounts. .

The preparation of financial statements 'in conformity with accounting principles -

" . generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make-
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts-of revenue and expenses during
the reporting period.- Actual results could differ from those estimates.

. The Company considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months or less to be cash equivalents. :

The Company had classified its investments in marketable securities as available-

for-sale securities. These securities were carried at fair value with any unrealized

gain or loss recorded as a component of stockholders' equity. The fair value of

marketable securities was determined based on the quoted market prices for'
those instruments. At Decembier 31, 2001, the marketable securities cons1sted of
common stock.




USA VIDEO INTERACTIVE CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
~'NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

 Inventory, which conisists of computer eqmpment is stated at the lower of cost or
' market using the spec1ﬁc identification method.

Propetty and.eqmpment is stated at cost. Maintenance and repairs are expensed
as incurred. When property is retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and
related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and any
\ - resulting gain or loss is recognized in operations. Depreciation is computed on
: the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Leasehold
. improvements are .amortized over the estimated useful lives of the improvements
- -or the terms of the related lease ‘whichever is shorter. -

~Other assets consnst of patents and patents pendmg owned by the Company for
" 'the Store and Forward Video. System. The patents and patents pending are
recorded at ost and are being amortized on a straight-line basis over 17 years.

The Company tests the carrying amount of long-lived assets, including intangible
assets, whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may.not be recoverable, based on the undiscounted cash flows expected
from the use:and eventual disposition of the asset. .

Révenue from hardware product sales is recognized when the product has been
shlpped and collectibility is reasonably assured. Revenug recognized from these
sales is net of applicable provisions for refunds, discounts and allowances.
Engineering services sales are recogriized upon the service having been provided.

Revenue from software sales is recognized when the product has been delivered.
Revenue from multiple element contracts (hardware, software and engineering)
S is allocated to the various elements based on fair value. If objective evidence of
w ‘ "~ fair value is not available, revenue from these contracts is deferred until the
: ’ earlier of when objective evidence of fair value-does exist or all elements. of the
contract have been delivered. Discounts will be applied to each element on a
* proportionate basis. No portion of the revenue will be recognized if the portion
of the revenue allocable to delivered elements is subject to forfeiture, refund or

other concession. :

Research and development costs are expensed as incurred. -
: Advertlsmg costs are expensed when incurred. Advertising expense for the years

_ - ended December 31, 2001 and 200() was approx1mately $16,000 and $97,000,
EO _ respectively.

 Income taxes are accounted for under the liability method. ' Under this method,
deferred tax asséts and liabilities are recorded based on the temporary differences
between the financial statement and the tax bases of assets and liabilities and for-
operating loss carryforwards measured using the enacted tax rates in effect for
the year in which the differences are expected to reverse. The Company
periodically evaluates the realizability of its net deferred tax assets and records a
valuation allowance if, based on the weight of available evidence, it is more
likely than pot that some or all of the deferred tax assets w1ll notbe reahzed

.The assets and liabilities of the Company s foreign subsidiaries are translated into ST
U.S. dollars at current eéxchange rates, and revenue and expenses are translated at :
average rates of exchange prevailing during the period. The aggregate effect of
translation adjustments is immaterial at December 31, 2002 and 2001.
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~ USAWIDEO INTERACTIVE CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

n "~ NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Basic loss per common share ("EPS") is computed. as net loss divided by the

weighted-average number. of common shares -outstanding- during the period.
. i . Diluted EPS includes the impact of common stock potentially issuable upon the
i _exercise of options and warrants. Potential common stock has been excluded
' from the computation of diluted net loss per share as their inclusion would be
antidilutive;

A AR

i , The Company has elected to apply APB Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock
s Issued to. Employees ("APB-Opinion No: 25"), and related interpretations in
accounting for its stock options and has adopted the disclosure-only provisions of
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 123, Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation. If the Company had elected to recognize
compensation cost based on the fair value. of the. options granted at the grant date -
. as prescribed by SFAS No. 123, the Company's net loss-and net loss per common

RS A T

share for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 would have beenas
: vfollows ' ‘ :

1  Year ended l‘y)ebcember‘31', 202 2000 2000

f); Net loss: : ' o .

5 -~ As reported - 8(2,113,138) - §(3,760,821)  $(4,661,652)

: Add: Stock—based compen- |
sation expense included in

‘ reported net loss 38154 - - -

? Deduct: Total stock-based‘ ‘

g “compensation expense

¥ determined under fair value ' A .

f : based method for all awards {378,338) . (75,0000 (4,763,418)
% ‘ - : -

. Pro forma O S2A53322)  S(3835821)  $(9425,070)
i Loss pé\l; common share -

¢ - ‘basic and diluted: . T
i: Asreported 8 (002) $ (04 3 (0.06)
" Proforma s 0 s o) S 1)

_ The fair value of each optnon grant was estlmated at the date of grant using the
- Black-Scholes option pncmg model with the followmg weighted-average

assumptlons
o Yearended December31, 2002 2000 . 2000
Expected dividend yield -0- -0- © -0-
" Risk-free interest rate S 3.03% 4.80% 6.37%
Volatility . 1.37% 143% . 143%"
Expected life (years) C 2 2 2
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USA VIDEO INTERACTIVE CORP. AND SUBSIDIARI‘ES'
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. MAJOR
CUSTOMERS:

.4 MARKETABLE

SECURITIES:

5. PREPAID
'EXPENSES AND
. OTHER CURRENT
ASSETS: ‘

Management does not believe that any recently issued, but not yet effective, -
accounting standards if currently adopted would have a material effect on the

accompanying financial statements. .

-

During the year ended December 31, 2002, three customers accounted for
approximately 36%, 32% and 12% of total revenue. During the year ended
December- 31, 2001, one customer accounted for approximately 61% of total
revenue. During the year ended December 31, 2000, three customers accounted .
for approximately 26%, 44% and 12% of total revenue.

'»Marketable securmes consist of the followmg

VDecember 31 : - ' e 2001

Available-for-sale equlty secuntles v . o
Cost . $129,103

Unrealized loss N o - L (86487)
$42,616

The investments in marketable securities were with companies that have a board _
member who is a board membcr of the Company.

Included in other in the accompanylng consolidated statement of operations for

- the year ended December 31, 2002 is a loss of $93 319 on the disposition of the
. securities. :

Prepaid expenses and other current assets consist of the following:

December 31, ‘ 2002 2001 .
Refundable security deposits .3 5,398 % 0
Other (none in excess of 5% of current assets).’ 5,175 21,613

| COS105T3 21613

F-11




- USA YIDEO INTERACTIVE CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES ’

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- - . N 3

6. PROPERTY AND

EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment, at cost, consists of the following:

Estimated

‘December 31, _ 2002 2001 Useful Life
Office equipment ' $ 16,069 ©$ 139,200 5 years
Computer equipment 195,245 1,504,771 3 years
Leasehold improvements . - . 29,383 5 years
21314 - 1673354
Less-accumulated depreciation - 573,015
$211,314 $ 1,100,339

Depreciation and amortization expense amounted to $435 193, $383,940 and

"$219,740 for the years ended December 31, 2002 2001 and 2000, respectlvely

" During the year ended December 31, 2002, the Company recorded unpalrment

losses of approximately $454,000 (see Note 13).

- As the resulf of the Company's inability to' raise revenue in.accordance with the

corporate business plan, the Company continued operating at a loss for the year
ended December 31, 2002. As a result, the Company commenced an impairment
review of its long-lived-assets in accordance with SFAS No. 144; Accounting

of the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets. As a result of this
" impairment review, the Company recorded impairment losses of approxiiately

$453,000 to reduce the carrying value of these assets to its estimated fair value. ‘

. Approximately $350,000 was recorded during . the third quarter and
‘ approxlmately $103,000 was recorded during the fourth quarter.

* AtDecember 31, 2002, as a result of the Company recording an impairment loss,

the cost of the property and equipment has been adjusted to reflect the new

.~ carrying amount. This new cost will be deprecxated over the remaining useful

lives of the assets.
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USA VIDEO INTERACTIVE CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

-NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

7. OTHERASSETS:  Other aSsets consist of the following amiortized intangible assets:

B .

Gross :
Carrying ~ Accumulated
ks o . Amount Amortization
Patents o gs6488 $(11,339)
" iAggregate Amortization Expense: : _
- - tFor year ended December 3‘1-, 2002 . $3,323
< - B -"f";' Esﬁmated Amortization Expense:
I #, Foryear ended December 31, o
: T 2003 . R K V<
E 2004 B : 3,323 :
c o o 2005 : S ‘ L 3,323 :
2006 - S o 3,323 i
: 3007 o ' 3,323
& 8: ACCOUNTS Accounts payable and:accfued-jexpenses consist of the following:
% " PAYABLEAND I . o o
' ACCRUED December 31, _ : o 2002 2001 v
EXPENSES: " — o
' Accounts payable o $ 260,454 $189,702 :
3 .~ Accrued professional fees _ o " 93,062 77,164 ’
: : . . Accrued-payroll and related tax withholdings ' 564,413 455,374 x

.- Amounts due for purchased computer equipment 164,570 . 226,177

$1,082,499 - 3948417

9. COMMITMENTS - ..-The Company leases its office space under a noncancelable operating lease

AND ' expiring in November 2003.. The minimum rental commitment of this lease is

" CONTINGENGIES: : approximately $14,000. Rent expense amounted to $56,535, $79,481 and
T : $73,521for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.’

The Company is party to a default judgment entered against one of the
Company's subsidiaries. During the year ended December 31, 1995, a claim was
* ‘made to the Company for the total amount payable under the terms of the lease
with one of the Company's subsidiaries for office space in Dallas, Texas through
_2002. The Company's management is of the opinion that the amount payable
" . under the terms of this judgment is not estimable or determinable at this time and
may be substantiaily mitigated by the-landlords renting the property to another
- party. The range of possible loss is from $-0- to approximately $500,000. Any’
settlement resulting from the resolution of this contingency will be accounted for
in the period of settlement when such amounts are estimable or determinable.
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. USAVIDEO INTERACTIVE CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
..., 7 .NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
‘10 STOCKHOLD_El!S' On Apnil 10,2000, the Company issued. 190,000 units to ofﬁeers of the Company

EQUITY: -~ at $4.00 per unit. Each unit consisted of one share-of common stock and one
: ‘ ’ - warrant to purchase an additional share of common stock at $4.00 per share. -

On Jnly 20, 2000, the Company i_ssned 430,301 units to investors at $1.50 per
-unit. Each unit consisted of one share of common stock and one warrant to
purchase an additional share of common stock at $l 50 per share.

i : .. On July 20 2000 the Company issued 569 699 umts 1o employees at $1.50 per

' ' Lo unit. Each unit cons1sted of one share of common stock and one warrant to
purchase an additional share of common stock at $1.50 per share. The Company -
" charged operations for approximately $712,000 representing the differential
between the fair value and the purchase price -of the common stock and for
-approximately $712,000 representing the differential between the fair value of
the underlying common stock and the exercise price of the warrants.

" From January 1, 2000-to-December:31, 2000, the Company issued 2,383,000
shares of common stock _upon- the exercrsmg of options with exercrse pnces
' rangmg from $.06 to $1.00 per common share
~From January 1 2000 to December 31, 2000 the Company issued '3, 145,000
shares of common-stock upon the exercising of warrants with exercrse _prices
 ranging from §. 06 to $ 49 per common share. '

" On March 12 2001, the Companygssued 1 585 000 units to investors at'$.54 per
~unit. Each unit consisted of one share of common stock and one warrant to
purchase an additional share of common stock at $.66 per share.

On March 12 2001, the Company issued 915 0007 urits to employees at $.54 per -

_ unit. Each unit consisted of one share of common stock and -one warrant to
purchase an additional share of common stock at $.66 per share. The Company .
. “charged operations. for approximately- $294, 000 representing the differential -
between the fair value and thie purchase price of the common stock and for -
approximately $168,000 representing the differential between the fair value of -
the underlymg common stock and the exercise pnce of the warrants.

On September 28 2001 the Company rssued 3, 512 500 units to mvestors at $ 27 _
- per;unit. Each unit consrsted of one share of common-stock and one warrant to
purchase an addrtronal share of common stock at $.35 per share. -

On September 28,2001; the Company 1ssued 487,500 umts to employees at$.27.
per unit. Each unit consisted of one share of common-stock and one warrant. to
purchase an additional share of common stock at $.35 per share. The Company
charged - operations “for approximately $10,000 representing the differential

. between the fair value and the purchase pnce of the: common stock

On December 31, 2001, the Company 1ssued 2,782, 500 units to investors.at $ 20
per unit. Each unit consisted of one share of common stock’and one warrant to .
purchase an additional share of common stock at $.26 per share.-
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‘ USA VIDEO INTERACTIVE CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

O December 31, 2001, the Company issued 517 ,500 umts to. employees at$.20.

~_per unit: Each unit consisted of one share of common stock and oné warrant to

 purchase an-additional share of common stock at $.26 per share. The Company . -

. charged  operations for approximately $10 000, representing the “differential
‘between the farr value and the purchase price of the common stock.:

From January 1; 2001 to December 31 2001 the Company issued 245 ,000

‘_;shares of common stock upon the exercising of warrants W1th exercise pnces
rangmg from 3. 12 to$. 49 per common share

- - On June 28 2002, the Company 1ssued 7,085;000 units to mvestors at $.07 per
" unit. Bach unit consisted of one share of common ‘stock and one . warrant -to-
purchase an addmonal share of common stock at $.085 per share..

L - On’ June 28 2002 the Company issued 2 915,000 units to employees at $.07 per :
unit. Each unit ‘consisted of one share. of common stock and one. warrant to
b purchase an addmonal share of common stock at $ 085 per share

‘On December 31, 2002, the Company 1ssued 1,275, 000 unlts to investors at = -

$.064. per unit. Each unit consisted of one share' of common stock. and one

iwarrantto- purchase an addmonal share of common stock at$. 064 per share.

On December 31, 2002 the Company 1ssued 725,000 units to employees at

" $.064 per unit. Each unit consisted- of one share of common stock and one

11,. STOCK OPI‘IONSv
 ANDSTOCK
'WARRANTS: ~

1

warrant to purchase.an additional share of common stock at $.064 per share.

The Company has a stock optron plan under which options to purchase shares of I

common stock may be granted to certam ofﬁcers directors and service provrders

In June 2001, the Cothpany adopted a new Stock Option Plan (the "2001 Plan")

" The 2001 Plan ‘authorizes the issuance of up to 8,400,000 of the Company's ‘
* ‘comtnon - shares, -subject to’ adjustment under certain circumstances. The

Companylls listed on the Canadian’ Venture Exchange ("CDNX") and is subject
~to-a-limitation ‘on the number of options a company may have. The 2001 Plan
. provides  for the issuance of both incentive stock options and - nonqualified

“options ‘as:those terms are defined in the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
~ “amended (the: "Code"). The Companys previous option plan will remain in -

-effect: untrl all. granted stock opttons are exercrsed, explred or canceled

' I"-IS .




'USAWVIDEO INTERACTIVE CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
‘NOTES TO CONSQ_LIDA’_FED FINANCIAL sTATEMnNTs |

A summary of the status of the Company s, optxons and changes durlng the years
is presented below -

"-YearendedDecernberBulj, 2002 . ‘2001 S ,2000‘ L
TN Weighted- Weighted- -~ Weighted- .

: " average K T -average L. © average

Number, ' . Exercise Number - Exercise-  Numberof  Exercise

" of Shares _Price . ofShares  ePrice . ofShares  Price

. Outstanding at

 beginingofyear | 3560000  $218 69570000 . $0.69 6329000 $081 -
 Granted . 5605000  $050 - 250,000 $1.00 4360000 $227
'l “Exercised B $000 L 0- L S000 - (2383,000) ¢ §025
Canceled/explred (01400000 SLIS - (3,647,000) ST - . 349000) Cis2a3 v
) Outstandmgat o 'b - .‘ ] o “ s ,‘ ' - _' s
‘ © .end ofyear 25000 050 3,560,000 < 8208 | 6957000 . - $0.69
Options exercisable - . el B
"o styearend |- 25000 1 . 03560000 o 695,000
"\ : ‘ - : ’ . [ \\' . '
CWeighted-average o
- value of options S ‘ .
,gxanteddunngthe‘ T -~ o . ‘ -
year Tl oo e T 8035 $105
In October and December 2002 thc Company cancelled substantlally all the "
outstandlng optlons s
: The followmg table summanzes mformanon about ﬁxed stock optlons .
; outstandmg at Decembcr 31, 2002 v
. “ @nonsOutstandmg C . OnnonsExercisanle
. S ’ R Welghted-’ S R
A T . average Weighted- -+ = - Weighted- **
. ST . . " . Remaining * - average. , 7 .. . average !\
. Ramgeof ~° . " Number - Coniractial - Exercise .  Number -  Exercise
ExemisePcices: " OQutstandirig oo Life [Price’ - ,v:-Exemisable , Price
CUs0S0 25000 blyeas o 8050 0 25000 . $0.50° -
In January 2002, the Company issued 925 000 optnons to nonemployee o
.consultants, havmgafan value of approximately $153,000, determined using the
. - Black-Scholes option pricing model. The options were subsequently cancelled.
4 .. The fair value of the options whlch vested, amountmg to approxnnately $38, 000
L was recordcdascompensanon expensc .
. S
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2

T e “Wartants:to purchase shares of common stock’areas follows: 1 S e

Year ended December 31, | - 2002 Comot 2000

: - Lo e . © . . "Range * Range - - Range

b g R : Nurmber of Mumber . of ° Numbér . . of

X ’ R S " of - Exercise’ -.of . Exercise of © . Exercise
Warrants : Price -~ Warrants Price Warrants - . Price

e
. Outstanding at o . : T v :
" beginniogof year - 10,990,000 $026 $4.00. 2295000 son '$4.00 6,250,000 $0.07 - $1. 10, -

b 12000000 $0.064- 010859800000 $0.26- 5080 1,190,000: $150- $4.00
IR C 7 Bremisedt 0 $000 (45000) $030 (5,145,000 5007 -$128
T Explred C(5190000) S150-5400 . (860000) 0588110 - 0 $000

e - Olfstandingat . . o Lo e
' : _endofyear - 21,800,000 $0.064-50.80 10,990,000, $0:26-$4.00 2,295,000 0 $0.13-$4.00

. 11 : INCOMETAXES .,\"As ofrDeoember»‘ 3’1,»‘2002,.t4he',Conipany had deferred tax assets: res,ultlng
R e ' primatily from net operating loss carry‘forwards of ap'proxlmately $23,000,000, .
a0 ‘ _~ which are available to offset future taxable income, if any, through 2022. . As

- utilization .of the net operating’ loss can'yforwards is not assured, a lOO%
valuatlon allowance has been provided.” ‘

The components of the net deferred tax assets are as follows \

A

December3l o 2002 S 2001

)

Déferredtaxassets - - S l TR
- Net operating loss carryforwards o $ 7,916,000 - - -$7,211,000
: Allowance for doubtful accounts -, - E 34000 .0 34,000
Unrealized.gains’ (losses)-on mvestments co e (30,0000
Valuatlon allowance -~~~ (7,950,000) - - (7,215,000) -

i

. v,-Net'deferredtaxa‘ssets R " s 0o s .0-

. The reconcxhatlon of the effect1ve income tax rate to the federal statutory rate. 1s '
.. ‘as follows ‘

st M el gk

YearendedDecemlJéf?ll, R :2002=r S 2001

Federalstatutorytaxrate % 3%
_ R - 'Valuation allowance on net operatmg S e
L J . canyforwards S L N (34)

‘ Eﬂfe,etlve income taxrate - - -0-% -0 %
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. 1 ;

- 13

14.

15,

RELATED PARTY

"TRANSACTIONS:.

VALUATION AND

QUALIFYING
ACCOUNTS:

QUARTERLY -

" FINANCIAL

INFORMATION

(UNAUDITED):

Due to related parties at December 31, 2002 and 2001 of $53;180:and $91,480, -

respectively, primarily consist of advances made from officers of the Company
that accrue interest at 1.25% per month and amounts due to directors for services

which are noninterest-bearing and are due on demand. The estimated fair value - .

of the amounts payable approxmlates the carrying amount based on rates
available for similar loans.

Included in selling, general and administrative expenses for the yeéar ended
December 31, 2000 was $37,758 of expenses incurred consisting primarily of
product marketing expenses, office expenses and professional services provided
to the Company by entities owned or controlled by ofﬁcers and directors of the
Company \ :

Allowance for
Doubtful Accounts

‘;“_Balance at December31 2000 . $7,000
* Additions : ' _ -

Deductxons _ ‘ - 7,000
* Balance at December 31,2001 o S
Additions ) -
Deductions ' , _ -

" Balance at December 31,2002 | ‘ _ $-0-

_ The following table summarizes selected quarterly data for the years ended

December 31,2002 and 2001

First Second Third Forth  Full
Quarter Quarter Quarter - Quarter Year

2002:

Revenue, $ 26253 § 63,323 § 57,125 % 10275. $§ 156,976
Expenses . (703,100)  (534,815)  (703,007) (255,904)  (2,196,826)
Net loss (676,780)  (564,757)  (641,336) (230,265)  (2,113,138)
Net loss pef
~ common share:

Basic and _ _ .

diluted S8 (001) $ (O01) § (001 $ . (0.00) $ (0.02)

(continyed)

F-18




16. SUBSEQUENT
~ EVENTS:

USA VIDEO INTERACTIVE CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NQTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEN’I_'S

Firt - Second .  Thid  Forth  Full
Quarter Quarter Quarter - Quarter Year
006 - .
Revenue $ 1,060 S 33175 § 67626 $ 22,45 $ 124,006
Expenses (1,304,608) - (954,137)  (823,380) . (810,720) (3,892,845)
Net loss (1,298,068) (919,808)  (753999)  (788946)  (3,760,821)
“Net loss per 4

common share:
- Basic and

Cdilbted 18 (002) $ (00 5 (0O S (00D §.  (0.04)

In February 2003, the Cbmpa’n'y issued 2,200,000 units to investors at $.0657 per
unit. Each unit consisted of one share of common stock and one warrant to
purchase an additional share of common stock at $.0657 per share.

In February 2003, the Compan_y'issued 550,000 units to employees at $.0657 per
unit. -Each unit consisted of one share of common stock and one warrant to

 purchase an additional share of common stock at $.0657 per share.
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